[x]
Eﬁ'ﬁ M Leicestershire

County Council

Meeting: Corporate Governance Committee

Date/Time: Monday, 23 September 2013 at 10.00 am
Location: Framland Committee Room, County Hall, Glenfield
Contact: Mrs. J. Twomey (tel: 0116 305 6462)

Email: joanne.twomey@leics.gov.uk

Membership
Mr. E. D. Snartt CC (Chairman)

Mr. G. A. Boulter CC Mrs. J. Richards CC
Mr. G. A. Hart CC Mr. S. D. Sheahan CC
Mr. K. W. P. Lynch CC Mr. R. J. Shepherd CC

AGENDA
ltem Report by
1. Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September (Pages 3 - 8)
2013.
2. Question Time.
3. Questions asked by members under Standing
Order 7(3) and 7(5).
4. To advise of any other items which the
Chairman has decided to take as urgent
elsewhere on the agenda.
5. Declarations of interest in respect of items on
the agenda.
6. External Audit of the 2012/13 Statement of Director of (Pages 9 - 44)
Accounts and Annual Governance Statement.  Corporate
Resources

Democratic Services ° Chief Executive’s Department ° Leicestershire County Council - County Hall
Glenfield ° Leicestershire - LE3 8RA - Tel: 0116 232 3232 ¢ Email: democracy@Ieics.gov.uk

g www.twitter.com/leicsdemocracy n www.facebook.com/leicsdemocracy www.leics.gov.uk/local democracy




10.

Proposed changes to the Contract Procedure  Director of

Rules. Corporate
Resources and
County Solicitor

Internal Audit Service Progress Report. Director of
Corporate
Resources

Date of next meeting.
The next meeting of the Committee will take place on Monday, 25 November 2013
at 10.00am.

Any other items which the Chairman has
decided to take as urgent.

(Pages 45 - 58)

(Pages 59 - 70)



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

3 Agenda ltem 1

H Leicestershire
County Council
Minutes of a meeting of the Corporate Governance Committee held at County Hall,
Glenfield on Monday, 2 September 2013.

PRESENT

Mr. E. D. Snartt CC (in the Chair)

Mr. G. A. Boulter CC Mr. K. W. P. Lynch CC
Mr. S. J. Hampson CC Mr. R. J. Shepherd CC
Mr. G. A. Hart CC Mr. L. Spence CC

Minutes.

The minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 2013 were taken as read, confirmed and
signed.

Question Time.

The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under Standing Order
35.

Questions asked by members.

The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under Standing Order
7(3) and 7(5).

Urgent ltems.

There were no urgent items for consideration.

Declarations of interest.

The Chairman invited members who wished to do so to declare any interest in respect of
items on the agenda for the meeting.

No declarations were made.

Local Government Governance Review.

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Corporate Resources, the purpose
of which was to introduce a presentation by Grant Thornton LLP, one of the leading
organisations providing independent assurance, tax and advisory services, which
highlighted key areas for discussion arising from their 2013 national Local Government
Corporate Governance Review, as well as drawing attention to how this had been used
to implement improvements for the County Council’'s Annual Governance Statement for
2012/13. A copy of the report and the presentation slides are filed with these minutes.

The Chairman welcomed Mr Phil Jones of Grant Thornton LLP to the meeting.



26.

Arising from the discussion, the following points were made:

The assessment of the County Council’s Annual Governance Statement
benchmarking position in 2011/12 and 2012/13 had been a useful exercise and
resulted in significant improvements being made. The exercise would be carried
out again for 2013/14 to monitor progress and ensure further developments were
made where possible;

The County Council’'s Statement was longer than in previous years as it was now
more comprehensive, but it had also been set out in a structured and more
useable format. It was also supported by systems and processes which ensured
that, in practice, governance issues identified were actioned effectively and
monitored by the Committee throughout the year;

An emerging issue identified nationally related to the need to control the growing
number of joint working arrangements and arm’s length agreements being put in
place, as local authorities increasingly worked in partnership with other key
stakeholders and procured more services from external providers. It would be
important to ensure that transparency was maintained across those arrangements;
Data sharing was a significant issue. Increased joint working needed to be
supported by the sharing of information necessary to allow those involved to work
effectively. However, balancing this against the need to ensure information
security and ensuring staff were not able to access personal data they did not
require to fulfil their duties was challenging. This was an issue identified in the
County Council’'s Annual Governance Statement and an Action Plan had been put
in place to ensure this was managed correctly; controls implemented would be
monitored to ensure these remained effective.

RESOLVED:

That the contents of the report and presentation be noted.

Code of Conduct for Co-opted Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

The Committee considered a report from the County Solicitor, the purpose of which was
to present for approval the proposed Code of Conduct for co-opted members of the
Health and Wellbeing Board which was to be introduced to ensure the effective
governance of the Board. A copy of the report is filed with these minutes.

Arising from discussion, the following points were noted:

The Health and Wellbeing Board was a unique body in terms of its membership,
as the law required several officers to be co-opted members on the Board. It was
necessary for such officers to follow a Code which was, in principle, the same as
that which applied to Members. However, it was also important to acknowledge
the role such officers had on the Board (i.e. they were appointed to the Board to
represent their organisation) and ensure that the Code did not work to prevent this;
In the section of the Code that related to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, a clear
distinction had been drawn between those matters which might be the subject of
debate and affected the organisation the officer represented, from those which
affected the officer personally. The Committee agreed that to apply the Code
more strictly would result in the Board being unable to function.



27.

RESOLVED:

That the County Council be recommended to approve the proposed Code of Conduct for
co-opted members of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

Annual Report on the Operation of the Members' Code of Conduct 2012/13.

The Committee considered a report of the County Solicitor, the purpose of which was to
fulfil the requirement for the Monitoring Officer to report to the Committee on an annual
basis on the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct, in accordance with the decision
of the Committee on 24 September 2012. The report also set out the actions taken to
implement the adoption of a new Code of Conduct from 4 July 2012, to move towards a
Code which might be adopted by District Councils across Leicestershire and the
arrangements for training of members. A copy of the report is filed with these minutes.

It was noted that a significant amount of work had been undertaken to develop a new
standards regime for members of the County Council and to introduce a common Code
with District Council’s across Leicestershire.

In response to questions regarding the payment of outstanding invoices by Mr Parsons,
the former Leader of the County Council, the following information was reported:

Invoice relating to travel expenses for Committee of the Region business
(£4,089.84) — Following negotiations with Mr Parsons’ solicitors agreement had
been reached for the payment of a reduced sum by instalments. Payment was
due on 1% September and confirmation of whether funds had been received would
be obtained shortly;

Invoices for the early termination of Mr Parsons’ lease car (£752) — £252 had been
paid on 1%t August. The remainder was to be paid by two instalments of £250 and
the first such payment was due on 1% September. Confirmation of whether such
funds had been received would be obtained shortly;

An invoice for the additional 29 journeys had been raised. At the last meeting it
had been reported that such costs were estimated to be in the region of £3,500.
However, these had now been calculated to total £3,670.66. Two reminders had
been sent requesting payment of this sum but no response had been received to
date. A third and final reminder would be sent shortly. If still no agreement was
reached, or payment made, the matter would be passed to the County Council’s
legal section for further action;

A further invoice in the sum of £157 had been raised on 30 August 2013 regarding
the lease car. Payment was awaited.

It was suggested that further updates should be provided to the Committee in respect of
the above outstanding invoices, as appropriate, until the matter had been resolved.

RESOLVED:

(a) That the contents of the report be noted;

(b) That further updates on the progress being made to recover the payment of all

outstanding invoices from Mr Parson, the former Leader of the County Council, be
provided to the Committee as appropriate.



28.

29.

6

Ombudsman Annual Review and Corporate Complaint Handling.

The Committee considered a report of the County Solicitor, the purpose of which was to
inform Member of the Ombudsman Annual Review letter for the Authority for 2012/13 and
to provide Members with an update on improvements to the Corporate Complaints
Procedures and effective complaints handling. A copy of the report is filed with these
minutes.

Arising from discussion, the following points were noted:

e Benchmarking information had not been supplied by the Ombudsman this year,
but more detailed information would be included within next year’s letter. It was
suggested that without such information a true assessment of the County
Council’s complaint handling procedures could not be made and such information,
particularly around any maladministration cases which involved the County
Council, was necessary to ensure that improvements could be made for the future;

e Changes had been made to the processes and framework adopted with
contractors who provided services on the Council’s behalf in light of the
compensation payment of £6,000 made by the County Council as the responsible
body for Adult Social Care services. The Ombudsman accepted that the County
Council had no direct fault in the matter concerned as the service had been
provided by a third party;

e The number of commendations had increased, but this was largely due to changes
having been made to ensure these were captured and recorded more effectively.
It was important to learn which areas were working well, as well as to learn from
those areas giving rise to complaints;

e Commendations related to unsolicited feedback from external people and
organisations. A simple thank you or a compliment from someone else from within
the organisation would not be recorded as a commendation.

RESOLVED:
(a) That the contents of the report be noted;

(b) That feedback be provided to the Ombudsman regarding the need for more
detailed information in future Annual Report’s.

Risk Management update.

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Corporate Resources on progress
with current risk management initiatives, covering the Corporate Risk Register, an update
on Departmental Risk Registers and details of further risk management work and anti-
fraud initiatives being undertaken. A copy of the report is filed with these minutes.

The Committee also received a presentation on the risks associated with the Welfare
Reform Act. A copy of the presentation slides is filed with these minutes.

Arising from the presentation, the Committee noted the significant implications the
reforms could have on the County Council and the need to ensure additional resources
were raised to meet the expected costs.



7

It was noted that there was a single scheme in Leicestershire to deliver the replacement
to the Social Fund and work continued to be undertaken with the Districts to co-ordinate
these arrangements.

A brochure would be produced and circulated to officers within the Adults and
Communities and Children and Young People’s Service Departments in October. This
would include details of the reforms being made and identify useful points of contact to
enable officers to more easily help and support residents through the changes.

RESOLVED:

(a) That the updated Corporate Risk Register be approved;

(b) That the contents of the presentation on the risks associated with the Welfare
Reform Act be noted and the Director of Corporate Resources be requested to
provide a further update on this risk area within the overall financial context of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy once this has been agreed next year;

(c) That the current status of the strategic risks facing the Council be noted;

(d) That the initiatives to improve the Councils acknowledgement, prevention and
pursuit of fraud be supported.

30. Quarterly Treasury Management Report.
The Committee considered a report of the Director of Corporate Resources, which
provided an update on the actions taken in respect of treasury management in the
quarter ended 30 June 2013. A copy of the report is filed with these minutes.
RESOLVED:
That the contents of the report be noted.

31. Date of next meeting.
It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be held on Monday, 23
September 2013 at 10.00am.

10.00 - 11.40 am CHAIRMAN

02 September 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



9 Agenda ltem 6
M Leicestershire
County Council

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES

EXTERNAL AUDIT OF THE 2012/13 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS &

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Purpose of Report

1.

To report the key findings from the external audit of the 2012/13 financial statements.

Background

2.

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), the County Council’s external auditor, are required to
communicate the results of the 2012/13 audit of the Council’s financial statements to
those charged with governance prior to certifying the statement of accounts. The draft
2012/13 Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement (AGS) can be
viewed on the Council’s website via the following link:-

http://www.leics.gov.uk/index/your council/budget/statement of accounts.htm

A copy of the auditor’s report and the draft letter of representation are attached as an
Appendix to this report. The auditor anticipates issuing an unqualified audit opinion.

Richard Bacon, the PwC audit partner, responsible for the County Council audit will
attend the Committee meeting on 23 September to communicate any significant
findings and answer any questions.

Recommendation

5.

The Committee is asked to consider the issues raised in the auditor’s report.

Equal Opportunities Implications

6.

None.

Circulation Under the Local Issues Alert Procedure

7.

None.

Background Papers

None.



10

Officers to Contact

Brian Roberts, Director of Corporate Resources
Tel: 0116 305 7830 E-mail: Brian.Roberts@leics.gov.uk

Chris Tambini, Head of Strategic Finance
Tel: 0116 305 7642 E-mail: Chris.Tambini@leics.gov.uk

Judith Spence, Head of Corporate Finance
Tel: 0116 305 5998 E-mail: Judith.Spence@Ileics.gov.uk

Appendices

Appendix - External Auditors report and draft letter of representation.



www.pwec.co.uk

Leicestershire County
Council

Report to those charged with governance

: Government and . .
Public Sector Report to the Corporate Governance Committee of the authority on

the audit for the year ended 31 March 2013 (ISA (UK&I)) 260)

August 2013

pwc



Code of Audit Practice and
Statement of Responsibilities
of Auditors and of Audited
Bodies

In April 2010 the Audit Commission
issued a revised version of the
‘Statement of responsibilities of
auditors and of audited bodies’. It is
available from the Chief Executive of
each audited body. The purpose of
the statement is to assist auditors
and audited bodies by explaining
where the responsibilities of
auditors begin and end and what is
to be expected of the audited body in
certain areas. Our reports and
management letters are prepared in
the context of this Statement.
Reports and letters prepared by
appointed auditors and addressed
to members or officers are prepared
for the sole use of the audited body
and no responsibility is taken by
auditors to any Member or officer in
their individual capacity or to any
third party.

Contents

Executive summary 1
Audit approach 2
Significant audit and accounting matters 7
Internal controls 17
Risk of fraud 18
Fees update 21
Appendix 1: Summary of uncorrected misstatements 23
Appendix 2: Letter of representation 24

Leicestershire County Council

PwC e Contents

¢l



An audit of the Statement of
Accounts is not designed to
identify all matters that may be
relevant to those charged with
governance. Accordingly, the
audit does not ordinarily identify
all such matters.

We have issued a number of
reports during the audit year,
detailing the findings from our
work and making
recommendations for
improvement, where appropriate.

This report contains a summary
of the results of our audit and
matters which we ask the
Corporate Governance Committee
to consider.

Executive summary

Background

This report tells you about the significant findings from our
audit. We presented our plan to you in November 2012; we
have reviewed the plan and concluded that it remains
appropriate.

Audit Summary

o We have completed the majority of our audit work and
expect to be able to issue an unqualified audit opinion
on the Statement of Accounts and your value for
money conclusion.

o The key outstanding matters, where our work has
commenced but is not yet finalised, are:

o review of the final adjustments within the
Statement of Accounts;

o receipt of outstanding investment
confirmations;

. approval of the Statement of Accounts and
letters of representation; and

o completion procedures including subsequent

events review.

o Your draft accounts (including pension fund) were
submitted to us by the June deadline and were of a
high quality. Supporting working papers were good
and provided on time in the majority of cases.

o Finance staff are always responsive and helpful. They

are committed to the audit process and are always
looking to improve.

Leicestershire County Council

o We did not identify any material audit and accounting
issues during our work. However, the Corporate
Governance Committee will need to confirm the
proposed treatment of unadjusted items listed in
Appendix 1.

Please note that this report will be sent to the Audit
Commission in accordance with the requirements of its
standing guidance.

We look forward to discussing our report with you on 23

September 2013. Attending the meeting from PwC will be
Richard Bacon.

PwC e 1

el



Our Audit Approach is risk-based.

We utilise a range of technology to
support what we do, including data
auditing, bespoke delivery centres
and out cutting edge Auditing
software ‘Aura’.

Audit approach

Smart People

We continue to deploy our best people on your audit,
supported by a substantial investment in training and in our
industry programme.

Smart Approach
Data auditing

We use technology-enabled audit techniques to drive quality,
efficiency and insight.

In 2013 the work included testing manual journals through
data analytics, so we consider the complete population of
manual journals and target our detailed testing on the items
with the highest inherent risk.

We have used benchmarking as part of our work on Value for
Money. This has included using Audit Commission tools to
compare you to other County Councils, and our own analysis
when assessing your Medium Term Financial Strategy.

We will also continue to explore ways to extend our use of
smart technology and data into other areas where we see an
opportunity to add value, as well as for quality and efficiency.

Centre of Excellence

We have a Centre of Excellence in the UK for Local
Government which is a dedicated team of specialists which
advises, assists and shares best practice with our audit teams
in more complex areas of the audit.

Leicestershire County Council

Our team has been working side by side with the Centre of
Excellence to ensure we are executing the best possible audit
approach.

Delivery centres

We use dedicated delivery centres to deliver parts of our
audit work that are routine and can be done by teams
dedicated to specific tasks; for example these include
confirmation procedures, preliminary independence checks
and consistency and casting checks of the Statement of
Accounts.

Benefits for the audit

The key benefits of our approach for your audit have been the
use of data analytics in testing your journal transactions,
which has identified a range of useful other information as
part of the process, and the use of our delivery centres which
have reviewed in detail your compliance with the 2012/13
Code of Practice.

Smart Technology

We have designed processes that automate and simplify audit
activity wherever possible. Central to this is PwC’s Aura
software, which has set the standard for audit technology. It
is a powerful tool, enabling us to direct and oversee audit
activities. Aura’s risk-based approach and workflow
technology results in a higher quality, more effective audit
and the tailored testing libraries allow us to build standard
work programmes for key local government audit cycles.

PwC e 2

Vi



The following pages highlight the
risks we originally identified in our
Audit Plan, and explain what we
have done in response.

The risks on this page,
Management Override of Controls
and the Recognition of Income and
Expenditure, are presumed to be
significant risks under
International Standards on
Auditing.

We have summarised below the risks we identified in our audit plan and the audit approach we took to address them.

Risk Category

Audit approach

Fraud and Management Override of } Significant
Controls Risk

ISA (UK&I) 240 requires that we plan our
audit work to consider the risk of fraud,
which is presumed to be a significant risk
in any audit. This includes consideration
of the risk that management may override
controls in order to manipulate the
financial statements.

We focussed our work on the testing of journals and
utilised data auditing audit techniques to do this. We also:

e reviewed accounting estimates for biases and
evaluate whether circumstances producing any bias,
represent a risk of material misstatement due to
fraud;

e  evaluated the business rationale underlying
significant transactions; and

o performed ‘unpredictable’ procedures — these are
tests we have not carried out before to test the
robustness of controls.

More details on the results of our audit procedures are
included later in this report.

Recognition of income and } Significant
expenditure Risk

Under ISA (UK&I) 240 there is a
(rebuttable) presumption that there are
risks of fraud in revenue recognition.

There is a risk that the Council could

adopt accounting policies or treat income
and expenditure transactions in such as
way as to lead to material misstatement in
the reported revenue and expenditure
position.

We updated our understanding of your revenue and
expenditure controls, and evaluated your accounting
policy for income and expenditure recognition. This is
consistent with the requirements of the code of accounting
for Local Government.

We also performed detailed testing of revenue and
expenditure transactions in your Statement of Accounts.
More details on the results of our audit procedures are
included later in this report.

Leicestershire County Council

PwC ¢ 3

Gl



The Valuation of Properties was an
area of audit focus. This was due to
the size of the Property, Plant and
Equipment on your balance sheet.

You have been establishing the East
Midlands Shared Service over the
past three years. The ‘go-live’ date
was at the start of the 2013/14
financial year. As a result, this did
not have a large impact on our
work on the 2012/13 accounts as we
envisaged at the time of our audit
plan. However, we continued to
closely monitor your preparations.

Risk Category

Audit approach

Valuation of properties

} Other Risk

Property, Plant and Equipment is the
largest figure on your balance sheet. The
economic conditions continue to be
uncertain, which has a potential impact
upon the valuation of your property, plant
and equipment.

Specific areas of audit risk include:
e The accuracy and completeness of
detailed information on assets.

Whether the assumptions underlying
the classification of properties are
appropriate.

The valuer’s methodology,
assumptions and underlying data, and
our access to these.

For assets which were valued during the year, we:

e agreed the source data used by your Valuer to
supporting records;

e assessed the work of your Valuer through use of our
own internal specialists; and

e agreed the outputs to your Fixed Asset Register and
accounts.

Where assets were not re-valued in year, we reviewed your
impairment assessment, and evaluated whether your
assets are held at an appropriate value in your accounts at
the year-end.

More details on the results of our audit procedures are
included later in this report.

East Midlands Shared Services > Other

On 7 September 2010, the Cabinet Risk
considered proposals for a new East

Midlands Shared Service centre with

Nottingham City Council. This project

involves shared services for HR, payroll

and financial transaction services,

utilising the Oracle ERP system currently

used by the Council.

The preparation for ‘go live’ continues,
with the project due for implementation
during the current 2012/13 financial year.

We have kept up to date with your progress in
implementing the East Midlands Shared Services (EMSS)
project through discussions with management and review
of relevant working papers. The ‘go-live’ date was at the
start of the 2013/14 financial year. As a result, we
continued to discuss your progress with management and
have considered the work of Internal Audit in looking at the
implementation of EMSS.

We have also engaged with our Risk Assurance team, and
have agreed to use our Oracle ‘GATE’ tool to provide added
value and insight to the configuration of your Oracle system
during the 2013/14 financial year, when the EMSS
arrangement has been fully embedded.

Leicestershire County Council

PwC e 4

91



Local Government Pension Scheme

One of the most material estimates in the
accounts is your share of the
Leicestershire Pension Fund net liability.

The trend over the past five years has
been an increase in the net liability. There
has been a significant increase in the
pension fund net liability, as estimated by
the actuary, due to changing
demographics and other assumptions.
The fair value of the scheme assets has
remained broadly flat.

The actuarial assumptions are primarily
driven by the results of the triennial
funding review of the Pension Scheme as
at March 2010. This information is
updated for using a “roll forward”
approach (where previous balances are
adjusted to account for known trends)
until the next full valuation which will
impact the 2013/14 accounts.

Leicestershire County Council

} Other

Risk

We have reviewed the assumptions you have used in your
accounts to measure the pension fund liability, with
assistance from our internal experts in Pension Funds.

We have also:

e tested the source data used by your Actuary to
supporting records;

o assessed the work of your Actuary through use of our
own internal specialists; and

e agreed the outputs of the Actuary to your accounts.

We have tested the value of the pension fund assets which
you recognise in your accounts. More details on the results
of our audit procedures are included later in this report.

L}

PwC ¢ 5



Medium Term Financial Strategy

The Authority has made significant
strides over the past few years to identify
savings and deliver more efficient
services. The 2012 MTFS is based upon a
reduction in formula grant over the four
year period 2012/13 to 2015/16. It
includes savings of £74m, of which £49m
are to be achieved through efficiencies.
Growth of £27m has been included for
service improvement, cost and demand
pressures. There is a well established
Change Management Programme and
Organisational Efficiency Programme
which has helped deliver demonstrable
value for money.

You have historically been at or near the
top of the ‘PwC Benchmarking Club’ for
delivering value for money in terms of
performance against net spend.

However, the scale of the challenge over
the next few years is significant and much
of the good practice you have
demonstrated will need to continue and
be intensified if your planned savings and
service reductions are to be delivered.

During 2011/12 and 2012/13 you have
continued to deliver savings. The delivery
of your savings plan has given you
flexibility to direct resources towards
‘invest to save’ schemes. However, the
environment continues to be challenging.
You will need to ensure that a robust
Medium Term Financial Strategy is
approved before March 2013 so that you
can demonstrate how you will be
financially resilient in the years ahead.

} Other

Risk

In forming our conclusion economy, efficiency and
effectiveness, we have reviewed your Medium Term
Financial Strategy. We have updated our understanding of
how you develop the strategy and compared the
assumptions you used to comparative benchmarks and best
practice.

In particular, we have reviewed:

e the governance structure in place to deliver your
plans;

e how you have managed your 2012/13 savings
programme;

e the key assumptions included in the MTFS,
comparing them with best practice and those used
by other Local Authorities.

o The sensitivity of key assumptions to change;

o the impact of potential changes to key assumptions
and the rigour behind the MTFS;

e the prioritisation of resources as part of the MTFS;
and

e your arrangements to review the value for money
which your services provide; and

e the adequacy of your planned level of reserves and
contingencies against your stated policy and the
level of future risk in delivering the MTFS.

The detailed findings from our work were presented
separately to the Corporate Governance Committee at its
meeting in June 2013.

A summary of the work to support our value for money
opinion is included later in this report.

PwC ¢ 6

8l



This section of the report
summarises the significant audit
and accounting matters we have
identified in our work.

You prepared your accounts to a
high standard and the working
papers were ready for audit on a
timely basis. You have been
responsive in answering our
queries.

We anticipate issuing an
unqualified audit opinion.

Significant audit and accounting matters

Auditing Standards require us to tell you about relevant
matters relating to the audit of the Statement of Accounts
sufficiently promptly to enable you to take appropriate
action.

Accounts

We have completed our audit, subject to the following
outstanding matters:

o review of the final adjustments within the Statement of
Accounts;

e approval of the Statement of Accounts and letters of
representation;

e receipt of outstanding investment confirmations; and

e completion procedures including subsequent events
review.

Subject to the satisfactory resolution of these matters, the
finalisation of the Statement of Accounts and their approval
of them we expect to issue an unqualified audit opinion.

As part of our work on the Statement of Accounts we also
examine the Whole of Government Accounts schedules
submitted to the Department for Communities and Local
Government. We anticipate issuing an opinion stating in our
view they are consistent with the Statement of Accounts.

Leicestershire County Council

Accounts Preparation

You completed your draft accounts by the end of June, and
provided them to us in advance of the audit as agreed. The
hard work you have put into your accounts process over the
past few years gives you a strong base to work from. Our
audit identified no material issues in the quality of the
accounts presented for audit. Some minor disclosure issues
were identified which have been discussed and have been
amended appropriately.

We agreed in advance what we would need for our audit and
this was ready for us when we arrived and in some cases in
advance. The working papers were provided to us
electronically and you have made improvements in the
availability of finance staff to help us with our queries. The
finance team worked hard to meet the timescales and were
helpful in resolving our queries.

Overall the Council’s accounting performance is to be

commended and we would like to thank the team (and
others) for their support and assistance during the audit.

PwCe7

61



There are no material accounting
issues to draw to your attention.
However, we have highlighted on
the next few pages some of the key
issues we have identified in our
audit for you to consider.

You entered into the Local
Authority Mortgage Scheme
(LAMS) in the past 18 months. This
scheme involves Local Authorities
passing money to banks to assist
with the availability of mortgages
in the local area.

There are differing views nationally
on how to account for the LAMS
transactions. You have accounted
for these as capital transactions in
line with advice you have received.
We believe that these transactions
are revenue in nature. Given the
immaterial nature of the amounts
involved, the Authority is not
minded to change its current
accounting treatment.

We have also reviewed the
valuation of your property, plant
and equipment. This involved
reviewing supporting information
and consultation with our own
valuation experts. We identified no
issues to report here.

Accounting issues

We identified no material accounting issues. We would
however like to draw to your attention the following matters
resulting from our work to assist you in fulfilling your
governance responsibilities.

Local Authority Mortgage Scheme (LAMS)

In July 2012 the Authority approved its participation in the
Local Authority Mortgage Scheme (LAMS). The aim of this
scheme is for Local Authorities to lend to banks in a manner
which allows them to make more affordable mortgages
available to people who do not currently have the resources
to put a significant deposit into a house purchase.

The Authority has approved a total indemnity value of £10
million to enable Lloyds TSB to provide affordable
mortgages, through its Local Lend a Hand scheme. This is
drawn down in tranches, with the first £3.4 million
transferred during 2012. The second £2 million was
transferred in early 2013 and in total £5.4 million has been
advanced during 2012/13. The money being transferred is
sourced from the Authority’s revenue reserves.

The accounts treat the expenditure incurred to date as capital
expenditure. The definition in the relevant regulations of
capital expenditure is that ‘the giving of a loan, grant or other
financial assistance to any person, whether for use by that
person or by a third party, towards expenditure which would,
if incurred by the authority be capital expenditure’. This is
the basis on which the Authority treated this money as
capital expenditure, and is consistent with the advice it has
received from Sector.

However, upon review of the arrangements, we believe that
these transactions do not meet the definition of capital
expenditure. Although the lender may not have made its
loan to the borrower without the authority having placed
money on deposit, the status of the deposit is such that the
lender cannot treat the amount deposited as its own monies.

Leicestershire County Council

The authority thus has no direct relationship with the
borrower making the house purchase and is not linked to a
capital purpose. In essence, the authority has deposited
money into a bank account as a Long Term Investment. This
ordinarily does not constitute as 'capital expenditure'. This
view was shared by the Audit Commission last year in its
advice to its own auditors in their Local Government
Technical Directory.

The Council has taken professional advice on its accounting
treatment. The Audit Commission is aware of differing
professional views and is currently seeking legal advice which
is awaited. The Council has therefore decided to await the
outcome of this advice before changing its draft accounts.
The nature of the amounts involved is immaterial. If the
Authority is not minded to amend the accounts, this would
not impact upon our audit opinion.

Valuations

Your draft accounts include property, plant and equipment
with a net book value of £769.7 million, largely made up of
land and buildings (£471.8 million) and infrastructure assets
(£272.1 million). The total value of your land and buildings
has reduced significantly from £656.3 million in the prior
year to £471.8 million this year. This is primarily due to the
conversion of a large number of schools to Academy status, at
which time the school buildings transfer to the Academy
school itself on a finance lease.

You have to keep the values of your own land and buildings
up to date. The Council’s accounting policy is to include land
and buildings in the balance sheet at open market value for
existing use or at depreciated replacement cost for
specialised assets where there is no market. You do this by
reviewing the top 20 assets every year, revaluing a fifth of
your other assets every year and on completion of a capital
scheme above £100,000. The work is completed internally to
the Council.

PwC ¢ 8

0¢



Your Pension Fund assets and
liabilities are one of the most
significant items in your Statement
of Accounts. The net pension
liability was £500 million as at 31
March 2013, an increase of 14%
from the prior year.

We used the work of our own
experts to assess the assumptions
made by your actuary. We found
the assumptions you have used to
be reasonable.

We engaged an internal PwC valuation specialist to review
the work of your internal valuation team. We considered the
applicable professional requirements and industry standard
indices used to revalue specialised assets, and the steps taken
by the Council to account for the full impact of these indices
across all of its specialised assets. We found no concerns to
report.

Pensions liability

One of the most significant estimates in the Statement of
Accounts is in the valuation of net pension liabilities for
employees in the Leicestershire pension fund. Your net
pension liability at 31 March 2013 was £500 million (£439
million as at 31 March 2012).

Council Pension Liability between 2007/08 and 2012/13

The 2013 triennial valuation is yet to be concluded and will
be reflected in the 2013/14 Statement of Accounts. The
deficit for the Local Government Pension Scheme as a whole
is expected to have increased from £38bn to £80bn since
2010.

Although the trend has been for assets to gradually increased
in value over this period, the value of the liabilities has
increased by more than 40% as these are linked to gilt yields
which are at an all time high.

The chart below shows the significant movement in your net
pension liability over the last few years, and illustrates the
persistent and growing net liability in the pension fund since
at least 2007.

Trend in pension assets and liabilities - £m
1000
500 mmm Value of funded
obligation
0] Fair value of
scheme assets
7900 mmm Net liability
-1000
—— Linear (Net
liability)
-1500
-2000

Leicestershire County Council

PwC ¢ 9

e



There are some changes to the
accounting standard for Employee
Benefits (IAS 19) for 2013/14.

Your actuary has estimated that if
those changes applied in 2012/13,
your expenditure would have
increased by £4.7 million.

The Pension Fund gives membership details to the Actuary to calculate the figures for the accounts. We check that the census
information used by the Actuary agree to the Council’s records and found that they were consistent. We have also reviewed the
reasonableness of the assumptions underlying the pension liability, and we are comfortable that the assumptions are within
an acceptable range.

Changes to IAS 19: Employee Benefits
From 2013/14 there will be changes to the accounting for defined benefit schemes and termination benefits. For defined

benefit schemes the net finance cost will be used. The net scheme liabilities/assets will be unwound using the discount rate for
the pension liability and the costs of administering the scheme will be recognised directly in expenses.

The definition of termination benefits has changed and does not now include liabilities where there is a future service element.
They do not include any ‘voluntary’ element.

The 2012/13 accounts include disclosure of standards issued but not adopted and estimates of their likely financial effect. As a
result, estimates of the impact of IAS 19 (Revised) have been obtained from the actuary. The impact on the Authority in
2012/13 would have been to increase expenditure charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Expenditure by
£4.7 million.

Reserves

Your level of reserves continues to be strong. We have commented in more detail on this in our report on your Medium Term
Financial Strategy which is presented to you earlier in the year. Your draft Statement of Accounts show that this trend has
continued:

Leicestershire County Council PwC « 10

\Y;
N



The level of your reserves continues
to be strong. This includes your
General County Fund, which you
hold to manage future risk, and
your Earmarked Reserves, which
are held for specific future
purposes.

We are required to tell you about all
misstatements we have identified
which management has chosen not
to amend the accounts for. A
summary of these is included in
Appendix 1.

Trend in reserves held

120
100 —
® General
g 80 [ County
é Fund
= 60 |
g Earmarked
“ 40 | Revenue
Reserves

N
=]

el

o

2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

2011/12 2012/13

Of the reserves held at the end of 2012/13, £8.4 million of the
General County Fund relates to delegated funding for
schools, a significant decrease of £9.7 million from 2011/12
which reflects schools transferring to Academy status.
Significant earmarked reserves include £11.6 million for
invest to save/severance projects, £11.4 million for insurance
purposes and £10.4 million for Health & Social Care
outcomes.

You have raised a number of earmarked reserves to address
emerging future costs. Our review of these reserves identified
no auditing or accounting issues; we are satisfied that they
have been established in accordance with your accounting
policies. The use of these reserves will continue to be
considered in more detail as part of your financial planning
procedures going forward.

From an audit perspective, we are satisfied that reserves have
been accounted for correctly. We would comment that, with
further cuts to Local Government budgets in 2015/16
recently announced, you continue to face higher levels of risk

Leicestershire County Council

in the short and medium term. This will impact your
assessment of reserves requirements.

Audit adjustments

The International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) require us to
to tell you about all unadjusted items we found during the
audit, other than those which are trivial. Please see Appendix
1 for more details. We ask for your representation that you
are comfortable for the accounts to not be adjusted for these
items.

Significant accounting principles and
policies

Significant accounting principles and policies are disclosed in
the notes to the Statement of Accounts. We will ask
management to represent to us that the selection of, or
changes in, significant accounting policies and practices that
have, or could have, a material effect on the Statement of
Accounts have been considered.

PwC e 11

€c



Judgments and accounting estimates

The following significant judgments and accounting
estimates were used in the preparation of the financial
statements:

As part of preparing the
accounting, management make a
number of judgements and
accounting estimates.

Property, Plant and Equipment -
Depreciation and Valuation - You charge
depreciation based on an estimate of the Useful
Economic Lives for the majority of your Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE). This involves a degree
of estimation. You also value your PPE in
accordance with your accounting policies to ensure
that the carrying value is true and fair. This involves
some judgement and reliance on your internal
valuers.

During our audit we review and i
challenge management on these

judgements. We consider whether

they are reasonable in light of the

information available.

We found that management has
made materially appropriate
judgements in preparing the
Statement of Accounts.

ii.  Bad Debt Provision — Your Bad Debt Provision for
sundry debtors is calculated on the basis of age and
an assessment of the potential recoverability of
invoices. There is an inherent level of judgement
involved in calculating these provisions and you rely
on the knowledge of the Departments for
information on specific transactions.

ili.  Accruals - You raise accruals for expenditure where
an invoice has not been raised or received at the year
end, but you know there is a liability to be met which
relates to the current year. This involves a degree of
estimation.

iv. Provisions: Provisions at 31 March 2013 total £13.1
million (£13.3 million as at 31 March 2012). Because
provisions are liabilities of an uncertain timing or
amount, there is an inherent level of judgement to be
applied.

Leicestershire County Council

v.  Pensions: See our comments above. You rely on
the work of an actuary in calculating these balances.

vi.  Provision for accumulated absences - You
calculate your accrual for untaken holiday and
employment benefits at the year-end based on
returns completed by managers. You apply an
average calculation based on these returns when you
have had no response. This was a new requirement
under IFRS and your 315t March 2013 balance is
approximately £6 million.

Overall we found your significant judgements and accounting
estimates to be reasonable. We outline below a summary of
our view of the key accounting judgments applied by
management:

High ° PPE
Bad Debt
Provision

e Accruals
e e Provisions

£ e Pensions
e Accumulated
absences
Low
More cautious More aggressive
PwC e 12

144



We ask management to send us a
letter of representation before we
sign our audit opinion. A draft of
that letter is included in Appendix 2.

We are required to demonstrate our
independence by professional
standards. Maintaining our
independence is important to us in
delivering you a robust external
audit.

We have considered a range of
factors to demonstrate our
independence as auditors, including
the provision of non-audit work.

Management representations

The final draft of the representation letter that we ask
management to sign is attached in Appendix 2.

Audit independence

We are required to follow both the International Standard on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) 260 (Revised) “Communication
with those charged with governance”, UK Ethical Standard 1
(Revised) “Integrity, objectivity and independence” and UK
Ethical Standard 5 (Revised) “Non-audit services provided to
audited entities” issued by the UK Auditing Practices Board.

Together these require that we tell you at least annually
about all relationships between PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
in the UK and other PricewaterhouseCoopers’ firms and
associated entities (“PwC”) and the Authority that, in our
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence and objectivity.

For the purposes of this letter we have made enquiries of all
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ teams whose work we intend to use
when forming our opinion on the truth and fairness of the
Statement of Accounts.

Relationships between PwC and the Authority

We are aware of the following relationships that, in our
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence and objectivity and which represent
matters that have occurred during the financial year on
which we are to report or up to the date of this document.

Relationships and Investments

We have not identified any potential issues in respect of
personal relationships with the Authority or investments in
the Authority held by individuals.

Leicestershire County Council

Employment of PricewaterhouseCoopers staff by the
Authority

We are not aware of any former PwC partners or staff being
employed, or holding discussions in respect of employment,
by the Authority as a director or in a senior management
position covering financial, accounting or control related
areas.

Business relationships

We have not identified any business relationships between
PwC and the Authority.

Services provided to the Authority

The audit of the Statement of Accounts is undertaken in
accordance with the UK Firm’s internal policies. The audit is
also subject to other internal PwC quality control procedures
such as peer reviews by other offices.

In addition to the audit of the Statement of Accounts, PwC
has also undertaken other work for the Authority. This has
consisted of:

e  Review of the upgrade of Oracle (£20,000) — we were
successful in a competitive tender to support the
Authority in reviewing the upgrade of your Oracle
System.

e VAT Helpline (£3,000) — we provide a VAT service to
the Council giving unlimited access to a telephone
helpline for routine VAT queries.

e VAT claim (estimated £14,000) — you have requested
administrative assistance with a VAT claim you are
progressing.

e East Midlands Councils (fees unknown at this stage) —
we have been asked to undertake an audit of the East
Midlands Councils 2012/13 accounts.

We identified the following potential threats to our
independence, and put in place safeguards against these:

PwC ¢ 13

Gc



We have concluded that we are
independent and comply with the
relevant UK regulatory and
professional requirements.

You are required to produce an
Annual Governance Statement
(AGS). We reviewed your AGS and

found no areas of concern to report.

Our value for money
responsibilities require us to
conclude on whether you have put
in place proper arrangements to
secure economy, efficiency and

effectiveness in the use of resources.

We considered a number of factors,
in particular your process for
preparing a Medium Term
Financial Strategy, your financial
results and other performance
measures.

Self-review threat: This threat could arise if we undertake
work which we later rely upon for our audit. Our non-audit
work does not result in a material impact on the financial
statements.

Self-interest threat: This threat could arise if we undertake
significant levels of non-audit work. The size of the non-
audit fees and the nature of the work does not give rise to a
self-interest threat.

Management threat: This threat arises if PwC makes a
management decision or assumes a management
responsibility. The Council designated an appropriate officer
to receive the results of our work and make all significant
judgements connected with the services. The individuals
nominated have a sufficient level of understanding of our
services and has the responsibility for evaluating our work
and determining what actions to take. We do not take
management decisions.

Advocacy threat: Our non-audit services do not involve an
advocacy role.

Familiarity threat: All of our members of staff are
independent of Leicestershire County Council.

Intimidation threat: No intimidation threat has been
identified.

In relation to the non-audit services provided, none included
contingent fee arrangements. We are satisfied in all cases
that the non-audit work does not compromise our
independence as your external auditor.

Fees
The analysis of our audit fees for the year ended 31 March
2013 is included later in this report.

Services to Directors and Senior Management

PwC does not provide any services e.g. personal tax services,
directly to directors or senior management.

Leicestershire County Council

Rotation

It is the Audit Commission's policy that auditors at an
audited body at which a full Code audit is required to be
carried out should act for an initial period of five years. The
Commission’s view is that generally the range of regulatory
safeguards it applies within its audit regime is sufficient to
reduce any threats to independence that may otherwise arise
at the end of this period to an acceptable level. Therefore, to
safeguard audit quality, and in accordance with APB Ethical
Standard 3, it will subsequently approve auditors for an
additional period of up to no more than two years, provided
that there are no considerations that compromise, or could
be perceived to compromise, the auditor’s independence or
objectivity.

Gifts and hospitality

We have not identified any significant gifts or hospitality
provided to, or received from, a member of Authority’s
Cabinet, senior management or staff.

Conclusion

We hereby confirm that in our professional judgement, as at
the date of this document:

. we comply with UK regulatory and professional
requirements, including the Ethical Standards issued
by the Auditing Practices Board; and

o our objectivity is not compromised.

We would ask the Corporate Governance Committee to
consider the matters in this document and to confirm that
they agree with our conclusion on our independence and
objectivity.

Annual Governance Statement

Local Authorities are required to produce an Annual
Governance Statement (AGS), which is consistent with
guidance issued by CIPFA / SOLACE: “Delivering Good

PwC « 14

9¢



As part of our value for money
work we reviewed your Medium
Term Financial Strategy. Our
detailed findings were reported to
you at the meeting in June 2013.
We have summarised our findings
on this page

Governance in Local Government”. The AGS was included in
the Statement of Accounts.

We reviewed the AGS to consider whether it complied with
the CIPFA / SOLACE “Delivering Good Governance in Local
Government” framework and whether it is misleading or
inconsistent with other information known to us from our
audit work. We found no areas of concern to report in this
context.

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness

Our value for money code responsibility requires us to carry
out sufficient and relevant work in order to conclude on
whether the Authority has put in place proper arrangements
to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of
resources.

The Audit Commission guidance includes two criteria:

o The organisation has proper arrangements in place for
securing financial resilience; and

o The organisation has proper arrangements for
challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.

We determine a local programme of audit work based on our
audit risk assessment, informed by these criteria and our
statutory responsibilities.

Medium Term Financial Strategy

Our audit plan highlighted specific value for money risk in
relation to your savings requirement and financial plans over
the next few years. We agreed in the audit plan that we
would review your Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS),
comparing it to others, and also review your management
arrangements.

Leicestershire County Council

We have already reported to members on the results of this
work in a separate communication. However a summary of
the key points are reported here for you information:

e You have demonstrated in the past that you have
robust programme management arrangements in
place and that you achieve the savings targets which
you have set yourself. However, the scale of the
challenge for 2013/14 and beyond continues to be
significant. This is something you recognise;

e You have applied a number of prudent assumptions
in setting your MTFS. In a number of cases these
were more prudent than in our benchmark average.
However, we believe these are realistic assumptions
which will help you to meet manage the financial
risks which exist over the plan period;

e The Audit Commission value for money profile,
whilst backwards looking, continues to show a
number of key areas where the Authority is providing
services which can demonstrate value for money
when compared with other County Councils;

¢ You need to focus on how you are going to continue
to demonstrate the delivery of value for money
services going forward given that a number of
national indicators have been withdrawn; and

e You have set aside a significant level of earmarked
reserves and a level of contingency to manage future
cost pressures. Whilst these are larger than in other
similar Local Authorities, we believe that you have
taken a prudent approach in setting your MTFS.

Given the scale of the changes you are making, there are

inevitably a range of risks which are largely unchanged since
we last reported:

PwC e 15

LC



¢ Slippage: you may not be able to identify or achieve
the savings you want either from a service reduction
or through efficiencies.

e Timing: The timing of savings, service reductions
and funding announcements will impact how you
deliver against your MTFS.

e Assumptions: We have gone some way above to
assess the assumptions you have applied in your
MTEFS. If these assumptions turn out to be false, this
would have a significant impact on your ability to
deliver a balanced budget over 4 years.

We have reviewed your MTFS and the assumptions which lie
behind it. We have compared you with other, similar Local
Authorities and taken into account our wider understanding
of the Local Government sector. Recent funding
announcements have shown that there is likely to be a
continuing reduction in the amount you have to spend in the
medium term. This will make it increasingly challenging to
identify and deliver savings which do not result in service
reductions.

In conclusion, our work in this particular area has not

identified any issues which would lead to an unqualified
value for money conclusion.

Leicestershire County Council

PwC « 16

8¢



We identified no significant
deficiencies in internal control to
report to you.

Internal controls

Accounting systems and systems of internal control

Management are responsible for developing and implementing systems of internal financial control and to put in place proper
arrangements to monitor their adequacy and effectiveness in practice. As auditors, we review these arrangements for the
purposes of our audit of the Statement of Accounts and our review of the annual governance statement.

Reporting requirements

We have to report to you any significant deficiencies in internal control that we found during the audit which we believe
should be brought to your attention.

We identified no significant deficiencies as part of our audit work. Where other deficiencies in internal controls were
identified, we have reported these to management for action to be taken.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 17

62



We ask that the Corporate
Governance Committee, as those
charged with governance, confirm
to us that there are no additional
matters relating to fraud that

should be brought to our attention.

As part of work to address the risk
of fraud, we use data auditing
techniques to select journal entries
which we believe have a greater
risk of containing fraud or error.

We identified no issues to report to
you as part of this work.

Risk of fraud

We discussed with you your understanding of the risk of fraud and corruption and any reported instances when presenting
our plan. We also updated you on the work we have done in response to the risk of material fraud in the Statement of
Accounts in the ‘Audit Approach’ section of our report above.

In presenting this report to you we ask for your confirmation that there have been no changes to your view of fraud risk and
that no additional matters have arisen that should be brought to our attention. A specific confirmation from management in
relation to fraud is included in the letter of representation.

Journals

Journals are transactions put through your accounts system which can be of any value and affect any account. Your main
processing systems, including purchasing and payroll, produce automatic journals covering the bulk of transactions, but these
cannot cover all the various accounting requirements, particularly capital accounting and year end estimates. Your staff have
to prepare and enter manual journals for these.

Journals are inherently risky because of their ability to affect any account, and we address this risk in your organisation by
using a computer program to interrogate the journals in the ledger system. This helped us direct our detailed audit checks on

specific journals which appeared more unusual and therefore riskier.

We are pleased to report that our work on journals identified no significant concerns or issues. Our work did however identify
some interesting statistics which we include below for your information.

Leicestershire County Council PwC « 18

0€



Transaction Values and Volumes by Period

700
@ 600 L
=
§ 500
b L
g 400
ﬁ L
~ 300
/)]
Q -
5 200
= 100 i
g
= O - T T T -_'
% 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 | 2013 |

01 02 03 04 05 06 o7 08 09 10 11 12
Period
= Sum of Reported DR Amount == Sum of Line_Count

120,000,000

100,000,000

—_
80,000,000 3§
=
&
60,000,000 £
)
=
40,000,000 &=
N/
o)
20,000,000 %
>
o}

Over 271,000 journals were posted manually in the year including the close down period to the value of over £15 billion
(excluding a one off set of transactions in period 8, which are shown by the graph above and were processed to net down
balances held gross on the Balance Sheet). The number of your journals which are raised manually is relatively small as a
percentage of the total when compared to other similar Councils:

Leicestershire County Council

09.28 %

0.72 %

I No. of automated transactions
No. of manual journals

PwC ¢ 19

L€



Journals posted out of hours or at weekends, when there is less obvious supervision, present a higher risk of management
override of controls. A total of 39 journals (83 in 2011/12) were posted at the weekend. We targeted our testing to look at
material journals posted at unusual times and dates.

A summary of this information is presented below. The significant peak in the value of transactions on a Monday is due to a
single significant transaction which was processed in Month 8 on a Monday. The peak in the volume of transactions is on
Wednesday, which is consistent with prior periods:

Journal Values and Volumes by entry day

80 120,000,000

70
/\ - 100,000,000

60
50 / \ - 80,000,000
40 \\ 60,000,000

30

/ \ - 40,000,000

20
10 / \ - 20,000,000
/ — I | \ 0

O T T T T T T
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

Day of week

Value (Thousands)

Journal Lines (Thousands)

mmmm Sum of Reported DR Amount = Sum of Line_ Count

We did not identify any significant issues from this work. We have shared the detail above with management to consider
further.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 20

¢t



Our audit fees are in line with our
original proposal.

Fees update

Fees update for 2012/13

We reported our fee proposals in our plan.

Our forecast outturn is in line with our original proposals.

2012/13 2012/13

outturn fee proposal

Statement of Accounts (including 100,000 100,000
whole of government accounts)

Value for Money Conclusion 12,600 12,600

TOTAL 112,600 112,600

Our fee for certification of grants and claims is yet to be
finalised for 2012/13 and will be reported to those charged
with governance within the Grants Report to Management
which we issue later in the year.

Details of non-audit work we have undertaken is included
earlier in this report.

Leicestershire County Council

PwC e 21

(1



l Appendices




We are required to report to you all
uncorrected misstatements we have
identified.

If the accounts remain unadjusted
for these items, we will need a
written representation explaining
why.

A proposed letter of representation
is included in Appendix 2 to this
report.

Appendix 1: Summary of uncorrected
misstatements

We found the following matters during the audit that have not been adjusted by management. You are requested to consider
these formally and determine whether you would wish the accounts to be amended. If the misstatements are not adjusted we
will need a written representation from you explaining your reasons for not making the adjustments.

No Description of misstatement Income statement Balance sheet
(factual, judgemental, projected) (£m) (£m)
Dr Cr Dr Cr
1 Local Authority Mortgage Scheme (LAMS) J Long Term Long Term
The transactions made under the scheme to date have been accounted Investment Debtor
for as capital transactions rather than as revenue transactions. 5.4 5.4
In addition, the money passed to the bank to date has been classified as
a Long Term Debtor rather than a Long Term Investment. Capital Movement in
For more detail please refer to the ‘Significant audit and accounting Adjustment Reserves
matters’ section of the main report. Account Statement
5.4 5.4
Movement in Earmarked
Reserves Reserves
Statement 5.4
5.4
Total uncorrected misstatements 5.4 5.4

In addition, as part of our sampling of individual transactions we found a small error of £3,000. This occurred where you had
under-accrued for an invoice. Although this is below the agreed reporting level, when we extrapolated this amount there was
an additional projected error of £239,000. Due to the immaterial nature of this item you have decided not to adjust the
accounts.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 23

Ge



There are a number of matters on
which we are required to ask for a
written representation.

A draft letter of representation is
included in this appendix.

Appendix 2: Letter of representation

[Insert LCC letterhead]

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Cornwall Court

19 Cornwall Street
Birmingham

B3 2DT

Dear Sirs,

Representation letter — audit of Leicestershire County Council’s (the Authority) Statement of Accounts for
the year ended 31 March 2013

Your audit is conducted for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the Statement of Accounts of the Authority
give a true and fair view of the affairs of the Authority as at 31 March 2013 and of its surplus/deficit and cash flows for the year
then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 supported by the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13.

I acknowledge my responsibilities as Director of Corporate Resources for preparing the Statement of Accounts as set out in the
Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts. I also acknowledge my responsibility for the administration of
the financial affairs of the authority and that I am responsible for making accurate representations to you.

I confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of other chief officers and members of the
Authority with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of inspection of supporting documentation
sufficient to satisfy myself that I can properly make each of the following representations to you.

I confirm, to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having made the appropriate enquiries, the following representations:
Statement of Accounts

I have fulfilled my responsibilities for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 supported by the Service Reporting Code of
Practice 2012/13; in particular the Statement of Accounts give a true and fair view in accordance therewith.

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the Statement of Accounts.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 24

o¢



Significant assumptions used by the Authority in making accounting estimates, including those surrounding measurement at
fair value, are reasonable.

All events subsequent to the date of the Statement of Accounts for which the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the Statement of Accounts
as a whole. A list of the uncorrected misstatements is attached below:

Description of misstatement Income statement Balance sheet
(factual, judgemental, projected) (£m) (£m)
Dr Cr Dr Cr
Local Authority Mortgage Scheme (LAMS) J Long Term Long Term
The transactions made under the scheme to date have been accounted Investment Debtor
for as capital transactions rather than as revenue transactions. 5.4 5.4
In addition, the money passed to the bank to date has been classified as
a Long Term Debtor rather than a Long Term Investment. Capital Movement
Adjustment in
Account Reserves
5.4 Statement
5.4
Movement in
Reserves Earmarked
Statement Reserves
5.4 5.4
Total uncorrected misstatements 5.4 5.4

In addition, as part of the auditors’ sampling of individual transactions a small error of £3,000 was identified. When this was
extrapolated an additional projected error of £239,000 was identified. Due to the immaterial nature of this item we have
decided not to adjust the accounts.

The Statement of Accounts disclose all matters of which we are aware that are relevant to the Authority’s ability to continue as
a going concern, including all significant conditions and events, mitigating factors and the Authority’s plans.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 25

LE



Information Provided

I have taken all the steps that I ought to have taken in order to make myself aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that you, the authority's auditors, are aware of that information.

I have provided you with:

e access to all information of which I am aware that is relevant to the preparation of the Statement of Accounts such as
records, documentation and other matters, including minutes of the Authority and its committees, and relevant
management meetings;

e additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and

e unrestricted access to persons within the Authority from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

So far as I am aware, there is no relevant audit information of which you are unaware.
Accounting policies
I confirm that I have reviewed the Authority’s accounting policies and estimation techniques and, having regard to the
possible alternative policies and techniques, the accounting policies and estimation techniques selected for use in the
preparation of Statement of Accounts are appropriate to give a true and fair view for the authority's particular circumstances.
Fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations
I acknowledge responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.
I have disclosed to you:
¢ the results of our assessment of the risk that the Statement of Accounts may be materially misstated as a result of
fraud.
¢ all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and that affects the Authority and involves:
— management;
— employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

— others where the fraud could have a material effect on the Statement of Accounts.

e all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Authority’s Statement of Accounts
communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others.

o all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations whose effects should
be considered when preparing Statement of Accounts.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 26

8¢



I am not aware of any instances of actual or potential breaches of or non-compliance with laws and regulations which provide
a legal framework within which the Authority conducts its business and which are central to the authority’s ability to conduct
its business or that could have a material effect on the Statement of Accounts.

I am not aware of any irregularities, or allegations of irregularities including fraud, involving members, management or
employees who have a significant role in the accounting and internal control systems, or that could have a material effect on
the Statement of Accounts.

The Authority pension fund has not made any reports to the Pensions Regulator nor am I aware of any such reports having
been made by any of our advisors. I confirm that I am not aware of any late contributions or breaches of the schedule of
contributions that have arisen which I considered were not required to be reported to the Pensions Regulator. I also confirm
that I am not aware of any other matters which have arisen that would require a report to the Pensions Regulator.

There have been no other communications with the Pensions Regulator or other regulatory bodies during the year or
subsequently concerning matters of non-compliance with any legal duty.

Related party transactions

I confirm that we have disclosed to you the identity of the Authority’s related parties and all the related party relationships and
transactions of which we are aware.

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the
requirements of Section 3.9 of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2012/13.

We confirm that we have identified to you all senior officers, as defined by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, and
included their remuneration in the disclosures of senior officer remuneration.

Employee Benefits
I confirm that we have made you aware of all employee benefit schemes in which employees of the authority participate.
Contractual arrangements/agreements

All contractual arrangements (including side-letters to agreements) entered into by the Authority have been properly reflected
in the accounting records or, where material (or potentially material) to the statement of accounts, have been disclosed to you.

Litigation and claims

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 27

6€



I have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects should be considered when preparing
the statement of accounts and such matters have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13.

Taxation

I have complied with UK taxation requirements and have brought to account all liabilities for taxation due to the relevant tax
authorities whether in respect of any direct tax or any indirect taxes. I am not aware of any non-compliance that would give
rise to additional liabilities by way of penalty or interest and I have made full disclosure regarding any Revenue Authority
queries or investigations that we are aware of or that are ongoing.

In particular:

e In connection with any tax accounting requirements, I am satisfied that our systems are capable of identifying all
material tax liabilities and transactions subject to tax and have maintained all documents and records required to be
kept by the relevant tax authorities in accordance with UK law or in accordance with any agreement reached with such
authorities.

e I have submitted all returns and made all payments that were required to be made (within the relevant time limits) to
the relevant tax authorities including any return requiring us to disclose any tax planning transactions that have been
undertaken the authority’s benefit or any other party’s benefit.

e Iam not aware of any taxation, penalties or interest that are yet to be assessed relating to either the authority or any
associated company for whose taxation liabilities the authority may be responsible.

Retirement benefits

All significant retirement benefits that the Authority is committed to providing, including any arrangements that are statutory,
contractual or implicit in the authority’s actions, wherever they arise, whether funded or unfunded, approved or unapproved,
have been identified and properly accounted for and/or disclosed.

All settlements and curtailments in respect of retirement benefit schemes have been identified and properly accounted for.
The actuarial assumptions underlying the valuation of retirement benefit scheme liabilities are consistent with my knowledge
of the business and in my view would lead to the best estimate of the future cash flows that will arise under the scheme
liabilities.

The authority participates in the Teachers’ Pension Scheme that is a defined benefit scheme. I confirm that the authority’s
share of the underlying assets and liabilities of this scheme cannot be identified and as a consequence the scheme has been

accounted for as a defined contribution scheme.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 28

0] 7%



Using the work of experts

I agree with the findings of Hymans Robertson, experts in evaluating the liabilities of the Pension Fund and have adequately
considered the competence and capabilities of the experts in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the preparation
of the Statement of Accounts and underlying accounting records. The Authority did not give or cause any instructions to be
given to experts with respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and I am not otherwise aware
of any matters that have had an impact on the objectivity of the experts.

Pension fund assets and liabilities

All known assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities, as at the 31 March 2013, have been taken into account or
referred to in the Statement of Accounts.

Details of all financial instruments, including derivatives, entered into during the year have been made available to you. Any
such instruments open at the 31 March 2013 have been properly valued and that valuation incorporated into the Statement of
Accounts.

The pension fund has satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or encumbrances on the pension fund's assets.

The value at which assets and liabilities are recorded in the net assets statement is, in the opinion of the authority, the market
value. We are responsible for the reasonableness of any significant assumptions underlying the valuation, including
consideration of whether they appropriately reflect our intent and ability to carry out specific courses of action on behalf of the
pension fund. Any significant changes in those values since the date of the Statement of Accounts have been disclosed to you.

Pension fund registered status

I confirm that the Leicestershire Pension Fund is a Registered Pension Scheme. We are not aware of any reason why the tax
status of the scheme should change.

Bank accounts
I confirm that I have disclosed all bank accounts to you including those that are maintained in respect of the pension fund.
Litigation

I are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, proceedings, hearings or claims negotiations which may result in
significant loss to the Authority.

Leicestershire County Council PwC e 29

N7



Transactions with members/aofficers

No transactions involving members, officers and others requiring disclosure in the Statement of Accounts under the
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 have been entered into.

Subsequent events

There have been no circumstances or events subsequent to the period end which require adjustment of or disclosure in the
statement of accounts or in the notes thereto.

As minuted by the Corporate Governance Committee at its meeting on 23 September 2013.

Director of Corporate Resources

For and on behalf of Leicestershire County Council

Leicestershire County Council PwC « 30

ey



pwe

In the event that, pursuant to a request which Leicestershire County Council has received under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, it is required to disclose any information contained in this
report, it will notify PwC promptly and consult with PwC prior to disclosing such report. Leicestershire County Council agrees to pay due regard to any representations which PwC may make in
connection with such disclosure and Leicestershire County Council shall apply any relevant exemptions which may exist under the Act to such report. If, following consultation with PwC,
Leicestershire County Council discloses this report or any part thereof, it shall ensure that any disclaimer which PwC has included or may subsequently wish to include in the information is

reproduced in full in any copies disclosed.

This document has been prepared only for Leicestershire County Council and solely for the purpose and on the terms agreed through our contract with the Audit Commission. We accept no
liability (including for negligence) to anyone else in connection with this document, and it may not be provided to anyone else.

© 2013 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. In this document, "PwC" refers to the UK member firm, and may sometimes refer to the PwC network. Each member firm is a separate
legal entity. Please see www.pwc.com/structure for further details.

130610-142627-JA-UK

1917



44

This page is intentionally left blank



45 Agenda ltem 7

M Leicestershire
County Council

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

JOINT REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE
RESOURCES AND THE COUNTY SOLICITOR

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE
CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES

Purpose of Report

1. The purpose of this report is to:

a. report on the operation of the Contract Procedure Rules between 1 July
2012 and 30 June 2013;

b. bring to the Committee’s attention actions being taken to continue to
ensure compliance with the Contract Procedure Rules;

c. propose that recommendations to the County Council are made to revise
the Contract Procedure Rules.

Background

2. Rule 7 (Annual Reporting) of the Constitution’s Contract Procedure Rules
stipulates that the Director of Corporate Resources, in consultation with the
County Solicitor, shall at least once in each financial year submit a report to
the Corporate Governance Committee in relation to the operation of these
Rules. This includes (amongst other things) details of the approved
exceptions to these Rules and approved extensions to contracts where not
provided for in the contract, and proposed revisions to these Rules and/or
changes required to accommodate the requirements of UK and EU
procurement law, as may be necessary from time to time.

Approved Exceptions to the Rules

3. Between 1 July 2012 and 30 June 2013, 34 approved exceptions, which are
allowed for in Rule 5b, have been recorded in the Exceptions Logs
maintained by Corporate Procurement and Chief Officers. These have been
consolidated and are detailed in Appendix A to this report (attached).

4. It should be noted that last year saw the introduction of Departmental
Contract Procedure Logs to record exceptions/extensions approvals given by
each Chief Officer to improve monitoring, particularly of lower value contracts.
This increased monitoring activity has facilitated a more comprehensive
review of approvals at Chief Officer level and has contributed to the increased



46

number of exceptions recorded. In the previous annual report to this
Committee for the period 1 August 2011 to 30 June 2012 (11 months), there
were 18 exceptions with a total contract value of £1.05m.

The aggregate value of the 34 contracts (£2.47m) represents less than 1% of
the Council’'s annual procurement expenditure of £302m. All but one of these
34 exceptions was below the EU threshold of £173,934, over which the Public
Contracts Regulations 2006, which set down strict rules for competing
requirements, must be complied with. Three of the exceptions were agreed
by the Cabinet or the Director of Corporate Resources and 31 by the
appropriate Chief Officer.

The reasons for these exceptions included:

a. the implementation of short-term contracts pending a service review to
facilitate the Authority’s transformational change;

b. the specialist nature of the service;
c. the limited nature of the market;

d. the timescales/restrictions associated with obtaining central government
funding and the urgency of the requirement.

The one approved exception over the Public Contracts Regulations 2006
threshold of £173,934 was for ‘Quick Access Accommodation & Support
Services’ (Total Value £1.0m), where approval was sought from the Director
of Corporate Resources to use the Negotiated Procedure due to there being
no suitable bid being received for the south of the County. This was in
compliance with the Public Contract Regulations 2006 and also with the
Council’'s Contract Procedure Rule 17, which states that the Negotiated
Procedure must only be used with the prior approval of the Director of
Corporate Resources.

Approved Contract Extensions Where no Provision in the Contract

8.

During the same 12 months period, in compliance with Rule 31 (iv), there
were 8 approved contract extensions where there was no provision within the
original contract (see Appendix A). The total value of these 8 extended
contracts, including the approved extension, was £4.77m.

The majority of these extensions have been awarded to allow time for
aligning and co-terminating contracts in order to review the service and to
cover the transition period, for example, the new Health Watch organisation.

Actions Taken to Further Increase Compliance

10.

In order to continue to maximise compliance with the Rules, business critical
projects worth £69.86m have been subject to independent challenge by the
Corporate Commissioning & Contracts Board (an officer board put in place to
oversee contract awards and contract management). Departmental
Commissioning & Contracts Boards are also in place to review and challenge



47

the procurement processes for lower value, risk procurement activity and to
ensure good procurement practice has been followed.

11. The Corporate Management Team also receives a report on a quarterly basis
to performance monitor the number of approved exceptions.

Proposed Revisions to the Rules

12. Since the review of the Rules last year, 27 comments have been received
and logged on the operation of the Rules from officers across the Council.
The nature of these comments has ranged from amendments being proposed
to take account of the personalisation agenda, changes in legislation, as well
as some minor changes to clarify meaning.

13. As a consequence, 16 proposed revisions to the Rules have been drafted
(see Appendix B), supported by the Head of Procurement & Resilience, Head
of Legal Services, Head of Democratic Services and Administration, Head of
Internal Audit Service and Assistant Director (Strategic Finance &
Procurement).

14. One of the more significant proposed revisions is the addition of an exception
in Rule 5 to accommodate cases where service users are able to choose their
own providers. Most of the other amendments are to provide greater
clarification to the rules and to drive the best practice used for higher value
procurements down through lower value purchases.

15. Should the County Council approve the draft revised Contract Procedure
Rules, they will be published on the Council’s intranet and internet sites (the
revisions highlighted on the home page) and communicated to all relevant
managers and staff within the Council, including via newsletters and
presentations.

Recommendations

16. Itis recommended:

a. That the contents of this report on the operation of the Contract Procedure
Rules between July 2012 and June 2013 be noted,;

b. That the County Council be recommended to approve the proposed
amendments to the Contract Procedure Rules, as set out in Appendix B to
this report.

Appendices

Appendix A -Contract Procedure Rules Exceptions & Requested Contract
Extensions (2012-13)

Appendix B -Proposed Amendments to the Contract Procedure Rules



48

Equal Opportunities Implications

The Rules ensure that all potential suppliers and suppliers receive equal treatment
when bidding for contracts.

Background Papers

The Constitution of Leicestershire County Council

Report to the Corporate Governance Committee on 24 September 2012 —
‘Proposed Changes to the Contract Procedure Rules’

Circulation under the Local Issues Alert Procedure

None

Officers to Contact

Fiona Holbourn

Head of Procurement & Resilience
Tel. 0116 305 6185

E-mail: fiona.holbourn@leics.gov.uk

Anthony Fernihough

Senior Procurement Manager

Tel. 0116 305 6494

E-mail: Anthony.fernihough@leics.gov.uk




49

SepZLoe

FEUIL T Jodeg nondanys
[B00 FoN GZ T TIoREMaumoog

IO USLUdORABH
Hoddns apiacid ues Janddns sy Ao 18T suesLE
DIBMYOS J0J0EULO0T YY) jo emjeu Aepudosd ay )
“Buniodas stemyBirg pue Lodsue] [0040S o} By
Bupnioun (g} | uondanxas 895) sywiad sjsem Wia)

S1Wlad ajsem
wiey-Buo jo Bumnss ay) jo}
S80IAIRS Juawdo@aap (Yd0)

xipuadde

SI] JO  OU LONEoXS

8848 - $90IAI0S Juawdopaap
(vd0) uonewoyny

P RAO pay flijiogdng seolidsiyy vao SBOINGSaY 18101070 121] @00 e eieudosddy | £L/20/00 -Buo| puoABq sesle BAIDS JLI0 DI Y0 UBPIA| 000'G/ ki UOHBWOINY A0 @iaeI0) AD1{0¢4 812810 1UGHIPPY
EL0Z pdy L
10} 24UsSe01a] w azseld Ul St uoisiaoid puny [RI00S
1SNAO] PUE JIBY & 18y} BUNSUS [IM PUnj [B100G MaN
B JO UOHEASIUIWPE BUY) J0j IDEAUOD W3} Joys 2 Jo
piemE 1094p B 81ojaiay) pue ssavod psiuainsosd
Iy B 1o Aueo ol ajgessod Jou Sem ) Ssauded gy
SUBISSNOSIN 853U} SYEHERUN O] POBU BY JO asnesag
“Aauoil Gy anjea Jaljaq paisyo uoldo pasmosino
UE PUE UONROOIE JUSWLIoncD) auj uey) Jayby
Alqesepisuoa ag o} pasosd $I1S00 aajenSILLpE
{luno? Jousig paebaiffe ayy Joramon
EOESTET NG T *A1Un0g Byl J0j PASIAGD U A 119 ajbuls SUUSIBISNST Ul puUny (BIZGE
PV SUONNOS  TAZIBUIGEN A% Pé L UOHEIuaInGng € J0 SISeY By} UG puny [B100g &L} JAISIILLPE PiNom MBN Bl 0 uoHEASIIIRE BUYSIBISAE" Ul puny
uoileuso) ebyuon Buniodding $iondacxy uds SBANNISXT (8D SNOBURIFISIN aagnsaxy| €110/94 SIN0T JOMISIC BY) Jey) sem [esodosd |eubuc ayL| 000'0zL 3 AU I} J2BLUGD W} HOYS [2I00G BU} JO UOEIISIUWDY
€107 USIew EERIYES]
1sLE Aq paswadwi sjoafold Byl pue POIWWICD ajendosdde jayic o USRI
SODESIN SiusShy ag spunj |2 J21y) Sa4nbal pUe ‘7107 Jequuaacyy pue woddns |esnoeld ‘axape
. ABUE[H ¢ | Wonelgeumnong 1S1.E U0 Buipuny pausijuoD Liies Jo juawpeds ‘UOIBULIOJUL JO UOKSIADIE
MM saly afiveyn BUIodaNG SUOTOa5% el y SBIUNLLLIGT B SENPY SNOBUEIIROSIAY | B0M0 jD Meudodddyl  ZiZLe0 8y 1 '$52004d JBWBINOId B 10 aul) ou St asayy | poo' g 3 ein Alaand anj apoe ] SISO SBLUOK WAL
joafoid Bu) JO 5SBIONS DY) O) 1LDLLD §I
abipapouy pue asiadxs 5 ENRIIBUN Saj | "ssauisng
Buiinsuos juspuadepul Ue paysIeISe 8oL SBy spuwiad
JODCI0E wafouxd wopd ay) o} paubisse ajoRig BT [ENPIARLS ajsem Wiay-Guoy jo Guinss)
Y GIG | 0B uoNgeuky auz {0} 8y Jo ANIESIEA S BJESUGWAD 8] 10} S8o1UaS WaldojABp S891A495 Judwde@asp
|40 pay G| LUoNeusun0og 01) vdO jo uoneawadwy Joyd e dopasp pue woddns (yd40) pue poddns (yao)
Py edQ) pay BUjjioians sUGHassk:] gd) $a0IN0say 8lgind.ion 194 1800 jeyg eteudosddy |  zi/go/mz 0 B[00 Y dyssauned ui Bupjom aie o0y o00ez 3 UoHELLOINY A0 S[0B0) UONBWOINY ADIOd B108I()
JuwLLeibold
50pT e - Js0ES Uenuaox. MM SOY saifiojoulyds] qas ayl yim ubye o}
SUN04-3 B LUoheuainasg Juswabueie (Jeak z) wisiul U se Jepnold ussnd UQiIN[oS PRoD paseq
dajsui “BUjIoddng SUBHUSIXS gdD) 580UN0s9Y ajesodicn L1011 1800 By eeudoiddy|  zi/ms0/81 Ui Y Bunoesnuos A4 asiaes Jo ANUGUOD SINSUZ, 000'9S 3 “i0zeiwy ue Buisn suuode SULIO 4D
1G3 MojRg
{EMALSI BOUBDY JG 1500 (830] pue aoe|dal o} ynoypp
0 PNOM YIIYM 1oNpoLd SIEMYOS JBNdIKEd SIy) O
50pZi0e AP 5N AU} 1 BSEQ BI¥S B S8Y AJLUOYINE 8y | "USWNsop
"PE iBde g uondanx JIGMUIES | uoRlonE o 1sanbay ay) anssi pue Aunuoddo sBuimesp Buiols o)
FERE A N RNy 10BAUOD aY) asianpe 0} ajgelesr Buieg swi 1onpaid alempos Jsyeioads e
PIT Uoouxg Giioddng suondaBiy Ugs | wodsug:) ¢ uswuolaig L3I Jecyn jaiy] sjeudoddy | ZLao60 | payw Ul palnse: puuosiad u saBueys ; maiaal yH| 000y 3 [~ s@ouan) yomwes | oj@Inan|gl SBOUBDY ROMWES L OBPINANY
P=ETS
Sif] uonadiuos 0] PaJaye aq o} JPENUDD BNjeA
159 se palen)eas Buieq jayo sy} yim ‘paued
EOTRW AN 74 aJam sucielonb jo saquiny e ybnoy) "Jualwnaop abeyoed aiemyos
“NRF RIS ISEE ] uondenRy LCIEIONT) 10} jSenbay au) snss: pug Ayunpoddo fuimeip [eoiUYoa) ‘paddeim
(v ooy LI UoNeusinoe JIEU0D Bt} BSINSADE 0] BGREEAR BUIRq Sl HULYS ‘pIEPUB]S Ajsnpi
PIT SUaYD BUTSTONG SuoNoess: wdD LD} Jeos0 jeno aeudoddy | 21120/50 000'5E

Sa0INCseyY alesodiog

pajiuy ul pansal BuLosIad Uf SBBUBYD § MaInaL M

ug - S33UBDY JyooIny

530UB0Y (1Y NOINY

suondaoxy

(€1-2102) LOVYLINOD NI NOISAOY ON T¥IHM NOISNALXT LOVHLINOD GILSINDIY B SNOLLAIDXI ST NY F-NAI00Ud LOVHINOD ‘v XIONIddV




50

SanAIBS
Auadoud u sy aeudoudde ay)

Sa3IAI85
|EUOISSBJ0.g

sluewRaNbas sAjCYINY Byl SI9aL LM D|qRIeAR
B0 AUO AU 51 HIOMSWEY w1 8U] 0053
J0 Yomaweyy |43y sl sBeuew o Ajuoying

(6053}
ioperpu0T sanss Abilaug ue

saanag
uaWaIN0g B Asu)nsuon

pUBSUMO] § JBung | wo paueles UCISIDAP o) SUDSEDY $30IN0seY ojeiodioD g AouBynsuon | 1eoyQ JeyD sleudoiddy| €L/L0/RE ucpuo Jjeaid) auy; Aq pawiodde Apeeale fuedwon| 0sz'z1 3| 10 wswiodde ay) Japue) o) | 100407 somaag ABisug| 41
sauoydoson ay) pa|eIsul oum ssddns ay)
950 0] pERIDAp LEAY SBY § pue AEoe) Bulseogom [SEETE]
B} PuBIXe O] USYE] UdaY Sek uoSISop v 'sse0.d 10 Buyseaqam s|qeud 0]
I0UOS uawanoold g Bumelo) Z10Z Ul SWOOY Saliwwos Wooy sanIULO? aoyuoyedy soyuayiedsg
AV DIAPEPUNOS Aunon wioyy |eanidde (ewg $BAIN0AXY JOIYD LO1 ey yeun ejeudorddy| £LA0/GL By} (| Ul sausydosoy payelsul salddns sy | oo0e 3| ui seiowWeD Jo uoneyeysut sy U1 SeiawWwRY jo uone(eisd)| gt
wswabueue Su} SaSIRWII0} S|t SiEak Jo Jaquint “laquueysy
€ J0j Hoddns o0y pe papiaosd BARY AY SDIAPEPUNOS 13UNOY PUR BING S3ULLCT)
W AY BHAPERUNGY 1) SjoequoDy '51E9A JO JAqLUNU € 1O WBL} LM PIHIOM SABY By} Ul uswdinba ensia cipne NG BP0
WEASHOY i | \LONEUaNDET] 2071 pue ssacoud Juawainoold & BUMo||o) SouBlsu: @) i0j Hoddns asueudIELL PUB JaqUIBYD FOUNOTY
AY BolADRPUNOG LIl 7 $,aMIN0axy jJeiyD 1011 Jaoy0) jang axeudolddy | g1/L0/91 3841 8y) U wowdinba auyy paeIsul Ay S0IAPRPUNDG | 00G'G1 3 apia0id 0} uswasalby | 10} ousLEUIEN ieNSIA aipny| Gl
TaBeueyy
g AnbBaen sjeudoidde ‘Aeme SYJUCW BWGS sem uawaoe|das ay) pue 19604 §anUap
STPURLLLODY B SHNDY JO 10198 somiaguawdinby Y| 41IM LOHBHNSUOD L) ‘paadxe pey yomawen OdsT @eudoadde ay) uaym Buraqiapn pue sajunULIc? Sanuda
P M degoiny  Aq paumial S yiomladed jeacuddy| | seunwwoen ¢ sinpy|  Buusien  pood| seowo jeyo siendosddy ! £1/10/51 pouad Ul psIoNpUeD SBM B5I0JAXS JUBLIAINDOIY] pZ'26 3 Ul SYUNE JOM PUB 83100 ANSD W Buipusa syuug oM | b1
PLOZ Udep LT SBINANIE AJURILLIGD 0} 558008
0] pOpUBIXS LBs Gney Yoiym STOIISE LONUBABI aary £ay} ley} Butnsus Aunosy
SaMAIRG ARIgESIQ]  SENIUNWWIOD B SINRY J0 JojaLg g uojuaABiu| AleT Jeylo se Juied SwWes ay) pua au) u Buiag sdoed pejqesip S80AIBG
Budeyg mesopy| Ag pauejas st yiomaded pacuddy|  sanunwwe) B synpy 822) {BI00G| J2O JaD sleldosddy]  £1/L0/0L | S808s Jo AInUiuos 2unsua o} 1equos wie bous| aoo‘zs 3 0] SADIAIDS JO ABUEA Y Augesio) Buideyg sesopg! £1
ey Ao dyssauped
W DN UoIIsDET "S]EOp AYD osudIaluT] QNUSIOISeNa
TIRIRET | pLUoheuswnasy BUO BABM BU] Ul JUSLUDAJOAU 118U} W) 9siLadxs ‘181580187 8yj jo wowdopasp woddng gag A
SN “BUNI00dng SUoHAeOXT YUdl) S,BNIN0BXT JBID) snosuepaosy| 1eagO Jey) srndosddy]  ZiigLilz 5 J0J2BIU0T B} JO SiSeq AU} Uo S| pIEME AL | 060"y 3 oyl poddns 0] SeoIARg|  DHYSIaSEDIaT] pue sBisaniatl ZL
JBE T[T JaBeuey SUIPHNG o) Ul paLNSLoo
10 ABus Zuondaoxs j0eniory AwBaen sieudodde S8)RISOSSY LUg pue |Sni| uoques Buraq si Abseus asoym
wawabeuspy BN (LTS [ N TSR T T TV T e T BUJ YNIM LUQIRINSUOD L ay) Ag pasinpe SB AFBLONBOUN SILL Yl S18myos PUE UBLM SLUEXS AJE0ISURI0) S|00YOS YOS 104
“BuIoddng suoHdeoXy ddy | Hodsues) g Juawuoiaug 10| seape jano sleudosddy]  ZLi20/52 apiaod ued Jey) siatddns Jayio ou aie asay) | Go0'cS 3 O} §j00uds djqeua o | [aiemyog Juswebeuep Abeug| Ly
SIBSN SNAIDS TUIUCIED) Uik SMAIAIBIU PAISNPUOD
0S8 aABY Wea) oy o jo Auenb ey aackduw
0 s18indwoo asn 0] sAem Buriuap pue ABopuyos)
D Se0lAIEG fuisn adosd sap Aq paoe) sabuapEyo ayl
Aoueinsuoy) sddiyg - Bupueisiapun) Joafosd Yoieasal 1j-SNG [RUCHBLIZIU $IBSN BOIAIBS BIED [RIDOG
g § pue juawpedag BY) U0 sJeak g 1Sed Byl JBA0 dUrUOIRD #npy o1 swwzifosd Guues
SOLBULIOJU] JO J004OS i panjiom aney Aay | peunbes sajeosau) oy} yoganno Yo z| e Buiptaosd
Laueasay Aysioaun]|  SIUNWIWOS § SYNPY O 10108l 1831 0} uoSOd B Ut 51 PUR SHIOM SUIUQRIED) MOY Aq poddng Ay ascoyn jo Apnig uoijenieag
ybnoiogyBino!  Ag pauigl) s yosusded eroddy]|  SSIUMWLLGT) '@ SINDY SNOBUBESIA| 4800 JaD) seldosddy!  €£1/10/60 | Jo @Bpamouy anbiun e sey paseies JopeKuoo 8y 1] 0gs'e 3 | oseq iesn aaoe au) asealoul] Bumies) Hoddng Ay asooys| 01
S1851 83IIBS BUIUCSIED) UJIM SMAIABIU PRIONEUOD
OS[E SABL WES) ay) (81 j0 Alend sou) asciduy
Oy simnduieg asn o] skem Buikjiuapl pue ASojouune)
B17 $8IAIBG Buisn aidoad sapio Aq pacey safuajeuo auy
Asueynsuos) sddi 4 Bupuersiepun) joaleid YoIRSSAI 11-SNG |BUCTIELRILL
¥ § pue juawwyeda sy uo sieed £ 1sed aul JaAo auruBee? ‘B0IAIBS
SOJEULIoJLY JO j0CUIS whm pasom saey Aay | "pasnbas sajeosaLy BU} Asguqy apgow ay) uo Bujsnooy
LoIeasay AUs@ALN]  SeRILNUIWLIOT § SHRDY O 101081 loat O] OISO & Ul S PUE $IOM JUTUDRIET MOY Ag || Buisn Asanjap amaias jo Apnig uotieneas
ybrosooubno] Ag peugial st yiomaded paoddy]  senunuiwgn g sinpy 121 1900 jeyo siedosddy | 1060 | Jo sbpsmouy enbiun e sey papsps opequoo ay | oog'e 3 | spoylew aajess)e aicidxa 0 Ol 18|QB ) SR ST | 6
SamnIas
woddns ales jgioos pug
Uieay icj paslt ayj pajoaje
S185N BANIDS SUITUQDIBD I SMBIAIZIU PIONPUOD pue Buigg-faam "souapuadaput
0s(2 BARY W3} By} {851 0 Aenb nayy asoudus LAA0OLI SBL SOWOL UMG 2L
0} sindwoo asn o) sAem Buknuaps pue ABojouysay Ui /350 0 Sas1AES O Lanpp
P17 5801A10G Buisn agload Japjo Ag paoe; sabBuaeud ayj &lj} Moy 0} uoljuaie Jejnaiped
Aougynsuory sddite o Bulpuelsiapun) josfoud Yyoieasad ji-sNg |BUOHBUIBII Aed [ 1] 'BunuQSIRD
P 5 pUe uswpedaq Bl uo sieak € jsed ay) Jaa0 BUIUCRIED Aq pepiold weswdinba
SOHBLLIOJUL JO 002G yiim paxiom aaey Aaiy) ‘paanbai sa|EDSBLNY BUYY PUE S20IAJSS SY) WOY SIBSN
UHEDSIY ARSIBAUN | SENUMWELINS § SINDY JO 10}081i0] a0 osod 2 Ul St pue SYIOM BUNUQRIED MOY aaas Ag pauiel syjauag Apras feupnyBuo
yinouoquinon | A pawielad s ylomiaded proxddy | sauNULDD B SINPY SNCBUBSOSIK] JASIYO JoD aeudouddy | €1/10/60 | Jo ebpapmouy enbiun e sey pajsies soloenuce 3y | 00002 3 ay) jo Apnis Aued pagy iead g suOSsIED| 8




51

pijE} JeA OnuBpede 0 peaye JusWwamoosd
SANIBGIOD B SYEHIPUN O] 39S |IM SAAD

1eL) PAPUDILL SI 1 “SiqBIIEAR SLIE BYj Ul JUBLIaMD0Xd
anadwes e syelspun 0 ajgeNDRIdL

patuaap sem 1 Ajuanbasuay uoisinoud asnoy

Ul JO 105dSE B12.05iP € SE YJom s} Buiyepapun
SSIIOLINY (B0 UMOUY 18I0 JO 1NSal © sg

Ajabie| esaid e puned Aunon aaysisisanen Aq

Ksugnsuon s BULIGHUOW] O] % BUES samAIeg palinkal) $anpuBs Mpaads Al USHYE)S 0) ) 10) aun)
[lVei fchelatosu] SEEIS AS%) 76 \UCHERBLUNTSH 30108 G 521d08y {BUCISSS0.1d WBIDYNS USBY JoU SEL 21} ‘SADIAIBS BUOHEOINDS uoliesapoy pue Buuouuow
GUAB B8Oy “BUHOOENG suahdaskg ugn BunoA ¥ usipayD R Aouegnsucsi Jeogoy @D sleudorddy]  Z1L/01/92 18PE0IG 10) SISIXE 19xIew Ajddns e yBnouyiy| GoooF om] pue auQ abels Asy| 8z
BGP | A N0ogpUEy JSED -AaucLu 10] snjen
18180 80} 40§ sajonb bLEeE 16U pawisap sem panteoal usligionb oy (goLEF) anjea Z 120K 50} apuBURUIRLY
10} SUOSED] G4 [\ONENSLUNa0L] 90IABg Sa/dodyg MO} PUE |3B1UOD IBEILIS B YBNoAY] Sowainbai PUR YOCOPURH 10187 81504 {paigeug
BT 24BOPHUG K- BUIOGANS SUTIAB0R Yo7y 6uno, g usuppyn) 101 a0 je aleudosddy| ZLA0HE ssawsng Jo Suipueisiepun Buisixe aaey ¥-ul| Q0L'E PIjqEUS-GEM JO LUOISIANOIG] gapa) MOOGPURH JBIBT) JIS04] L7
Paloig B4ED Sl8ipaLwLalu] pue JusLWBgesY
JO voieBajul Byl URIIM WEBIIS HI0M B SE (BP0 UOUBAIBILY
ABAEP Ho1AIS BL BUIEI O] YIIBaH DU GIe7) [Bl190G ULi3] HOUS — SPasu 283 JWy
INPY Yl diyssetiiied 9500 Ul yiom 0} pajoadxa AEBD O UQIEISS UL pue WE 00/
aq |fim 801A18S BY) jO sepransd Ay palBUIEW pue wd gg gL Jo sinoy ay}
SUB SAODIND SASH ATAIES dasod 18] 8INSUD USDMIDG $324AIAS JO LOISIADI
o0p" | 0Op UBIAEERT 1oEAu0T 0] poLad Swl) SIY) Ulyhm paisl ag o] paau ABw au 404 "spasu Joddns
T& BUSHEE PO T \uoEIusings epow Assaap ey eyl pesiibosss 1§ pue ‘syuow Aouebiows joaw o) asucdsss] (swayog andsay Aousbileiug
1Z Buisnopy BUISAANS SUONIBIRS Hatd SafILNLWCY B SHNPY aae] [eveg| o0 jeun sleudoiddy ¢ L-1eN-az X8 0} dn 1oy pajopd 90 0} *8oAIBS MBU B S Sy | 000’09 pides inoy pz pajesbaju) sizien) Lz Busnoy| oz
“J0joeuao ayy Bupoales 9i0jaq [lolTT0]
SopaRAT BUSLG TieaInooid ssapiaoud (eiusiod alepdoidde 10 Jaguwim 2 g PIRDS BUY} PUB SWNJSNW
ROG UONEUTq gz | Uoneluslingst] patiebus pue ysieasal joxew YBNOIC] PIP OO ‘seugiql A8y O JSqunu
1 58x0g uoHeuor] CUTIGHANS SUondeox]g Y40 SHRUNWLICS § SInPY SNOBUEIRISIY | 18010 jery) sleudaiddy | ZiAiee | Buunooig 1onposd exodseq Lsa e 1oy wawaanbay | goo'oy B I0§ $9X00 UCI3D]100 ayodsag saxeg uonoHI0D| S
Juawpedaq syl Ag
pabeuewl ale §jUNCIYe $18sN
aniaBes 0z L Apletxolddy
‘SOEH pUE PRI "SISS
WO PUB O] SSOBLBIUN LIM
"JUN0D9e yuedq e SRNO20E Yueg SOHH PUE
Busado Joj Auone @o0; syl 0 1505 ou A[BAl0eYa SWNOIIE Hued (DUnoD AUnoDy
S1 DJBY] GSNED] "YGLF JBPUN G 0} PANIEA ‘HWNPOU iS5 B Aq pabeustu
SSIHUMULLGYS) B SHNPY JO 101084} SEM S3|NJ LONGLWBXS Y} Jspun 00z & painooid Auasmno aie saoueuyy jasn
uolinjog fiunjued §v|| Aq psutel si yiomsaded [eaosddy | SEOIMLLLIOT B SINPY 101 a0 jew seudosddy e L-1Bp-6Z SORH Yum Juawsiuele [BNDeAUOS Juend a4 | 0000l uolinog Bupueg sy||  eansas - syuegq wang ybiH| 2z
PG OIS L9 \UoNSuUSWINIoc; seanieg Bunayep aaua)) abejieH pEYseg wawdopaapay
| olpnls BURBIANG SUGKIENG WD | senunwwos § sinpy| v Buquuy ‘ubisaq| seoigo jeyo seudaiddy| srmonz WBLAdoTy (enmoejeiu} pue kauous o anga| 000’0l YHoME0g 2 juaidopaspay Alayery toj ubsecy ezl €2
sanAeg 0ddng JoauUnD
SOPEL(z AT i 10UEg togdooxg SDOIAIBS BOLBUSIVIEWL PUE Loddns apiold 46 (asal wawabeuepy diysuogeoy 10308ULOTY
R e TR =NV T b titeT e SON0SaY 0] $S9ULSNG 310 AUE O] PBSUBdI| 0L pue SERdYT JAWIOISND) UCKBWLCINY WHD YO 40 08000
paliLL SERHMT BUHCHURE SISNGe T udo | $90/n0say sjeodiod 191 2ies00107) J0 3019880 £LL0ZE Aq peuma Apjos *fsjaudoud s aIemuos Bu | D00'0EL Aaljod 81080 10 LSRG aouBuSRIEW pue poddng| zz
SORQ LAy 1SanDa
BINGBI0IY TETEUEE Toy jeA0ddy YOS Ay} 105 PAAB0S) SEM DI YINGS SAYSISNEA0ID
I e EUE b SO2UNOSEY FABINS Ou NG ARINOY BlY] JO YHON BY} L SIVIAISS - aolatas voddns
BOiHSdUnG SHon0soxs uas) $30.n053Y Hesodion 1) 100G jeIodIoD) JO JO0BHGE LSO/ 10§ PIBME UR O] B3] 9510J9%8 uswainocdd ruiugy] 000'000')L 121504 SSB[BLIOY $5395E ¥OINT{ UOHEPOLULLIODYE $SB00y Yonp| 12
B RN E G ] lafieueyy 218 UoNGdWNSU0s
1o} 1senbay ISTEAS BUNIEI] AoBaen seudoidde ‘WEISAS 1any ‘aBesn asjwido o ebesn
uoyng E T ERNA R B A T b Tel B} YiM USIEYINSUOD U Bugsixa Lygam Aqeieduns ainsua o} ‘Ajuaiing pasn aUdA 107 40 BuLopuo
SeWsia L Xep BURCAANS SUORTeIXT HdD | poddsugi | g Wawuoaus 101 1Bag0 jouo sieudoiddy | €1L/20/02 1841 G) S9IYBA BUONIPPR 10; WBISAS JO 35BYINd| 00D'SE SNORUILOD S|GBUS O wajsAs 1oyoes) saa| oz
"B5(01a%0 /apua) B BUfG{io)
Wiy d0joequos aunid ay) Aq pepsodde 10j0B3U0D
SEIADY SASEDLEY U0 UCNESiETS -qns isienads 0] 19B4U0D J6 pIEME PoP ‘eiissod pEOY jolay
BN JF UGEIUSWINGO0 Bupssubugy SE A se poAepp aue syom Uabin ansua ybnoioqubineT jo Buping (yBnosoqyBnot) Assmy
SWEJD9Y (810 "BUOddNg SUoHAG0oXS He $80MM058Y 81800107 10 9 Buiping| Jeoyo jelyD sendosddy | £1/20/0 G} UDNEJSIUILPE OjUl JUAM JOT2ENUOY BWiid| 000'SY ajqeus 03 painbai pejuo) 2120 PO/ JO uoowag] 61
uoseas
BOPETTOR sabeuely Buissalp anepns oy) 104 wy ul aeiyas e Budiddns
oseyTIN JS0di tisseig Aiobislen sleidosdde jo siqeden s yoium sesddns suo Ao paiiuspt
SIENS 2y \WonRBEiigG Sl U UOEJINSUOD Lt sey 4osEasay e wewdnba siy) opacid sapeaidg Suddyn
XIUSOY et "DERHEHINS SUCHIE0oRT Y | HOOSUBI] 9 1BLOIALY Jugid B S9100PA] sBo0 jen sleudosddy]  £1710/102 ues Jeu) (3 aY] Ul sieyddns Jaylo ou ese a1y | 055'9vL Buissesq avepng Jo eseyzingl gL




52

APz 00 - Dodey BTSSR

-~ TETaG) UAipigsy 185y pasoo

{1834 QILUBPBOR MBL BY] JO LE]S Y] 1B SEOUSWIWIOD
1BU) 1DBHUGD € 40§ LayeNapun S $so0cid

000'ssPE 3

SMBPMS Alsianun|  JO BUNOIEH &1 [UGHejuamnsog] anAIeg 58|doa 3011053y UBLLAINC0Ud aalad oD & 1SiyMm) Jeak Diepese G3IPIYD
Hopuow a¢ Uoa0ng suongeoxy Ha sy Buno A uaippyD AUED |RI20F 2)e10dI07) 1O SO ZLI0LEL BY} JO pua AUy Yum ajep pua 1penuoo ubljy] 000’11z 3 JaYy payooT Jo Buuoap| 7
EHEE
ArDEnuC)) iy pue 0} SSaUAANOBINE puE AN)iqeial [eucieiado pasoidul
MIed S5I0E) 5 jiSURG|Y J6 UosueIky ‘B2 Jaylatio) Bujlepust-as ualm sa10uBI0lYD
UC UDISEI9(] g1 L WOHBTUSWnoog SIDINOSAY [enuajod JapISUCD 0} JSPI0 Uj SBDIAIBS ay] Jo
58UIBON $LAGOY BUIGHONS SG0IGS0%T gD | Hodsuel) § Meueiaug podsue | 9e10di07) 10 J0108UC] | ZL/B0/FE | MOINGI B MOYE O} JOBIUOD JBLIOLE UM SJEUILLIBF0D)

BpiY puUe Yleg 98109 S,PUABR

201 2onsag sng| |

Penu

03 Ul UCISIAOId OU 819L[M SUOISUIIXS

P11 308loug

VR e E ]
~JIBNUOY) 7 L\UONEURIIND00

ECLIRVCT
|EUCISEB)CIq

“§{BoYDs AQ pasn

SOOIAIBS BY} BIE ASAY] DENEDSY BOYD IR UBAE
Butaq $1 pouneg Alunod sy ANjead Ui ey} sjuawiwon
05 AWNOD ay i ‘elep jooyos JenoiHed
s1u Jo sapiaoad Alue Bu)y St SN AjiLe 1BY9sty
‘sJeak sNotAsd B} L IBUNCY AUNOD DLYSIsanET
Sapnjou Jeyl s

Ag o] paquosqns aviaBs B 5 sy 1eyl Bupueisiapun
INO UO PBSEQ 5| ADIAJSS JIBY] BSN 0} LOISINOD

8y} pue 1aloid sisAleUe BIEP BRDILN B Litw j1oUno?)

uoljesnpy Jayosty BUILCUBNg SUSHUEsR Hah SFAIDBXT BIYD B fouelinsuo)) | JsoiQ JaD eleudosddyig L/E0/60 Aunog su; apiaoid It 108044 UoieONP3 J8Y0si4 [955°y1 3 SANAIEE BIE(] |O0YIS $201A185 BIE( 10oyaS ) PE
Jrucndanxs FELERET]
PUE 1DeNUOD diysedusIddy AoBajen sjeudosgdde “suawannbat wis)
T e L WONEIUENna0 SIS sZdosd U] Um uoelNSuUOD Ly Jabuo Aue eredwwoD o} ueld pus ucHuBLL 1B B SI 1aaloly
ysi Buk)4 BUcddng suofdedxg ggo BuUnoA 2 uaJpiyn Qe wioeg| B0 e seudosddy (gL -unp-gz 248 Yam O puB ay) 12 joud sesh om B oy 81 sy L (opo'os 10)d 1ea A g diysaonualddy] €
U DAL 1501 SAeRTy
(] USIPRS g T sonelawnoog 20mag sBdosy "s3jonb usjim ¢ 0] pesoddo se 1s0g
154, SARMIY UBIPEUD Buipioddng suondesys Hary Bunoa ¥ uaipiiyo FED BIDOS| SO0 JeyD Bjeudoddy (gL -Aep-L e uondopy Buis1s0- aul 1) paaesal salonb tegiea ¢008'23 aslapy ABsieas fousuewiad| z¢
(1{g)g 1@ni sapun jeavsdde Jooyo
JaI0 palinbeu sejont ¢ ¥aas usy) JoyIe) A0aup
JORIUOO O] UoiSIDap &l | uswabuele Buipury urib
sy Buinuiuoo o) pasodde se [4y Jopus) ebus
0 s1seq 84) uo paanbas sem (b0Z/e107) jeedk
Ixsu 10; joenuon o) afueys e paaibe pleog ayl
Jebeueyy Juswabuene uelb uaung syl uBy} JayIe] J9eqUeD
SOIAISG Aiofizpen eysudosdde € 3q pnoys uswasibe Bulsixa sui 1BY: pEPNBUGD
s01e7) Bunoj SOPTT UGBS N0 aoag sa|doay ayY] YPM UCITBYNSEOS Ul p20g A4 ZL0Z 950 Uly U0 pieog SIvenuo) SMIBG
aghsIen) sopleuiey BUTISHgNS suondeoxy Hdo Buno  uauppun ale]) [BIDOS] YD BiyG eudosddy | g -AeN-20 'p BLILOISSILLILIOD) 2y} o) Joda: & Bumelo4]990'a43 skuen Buncy sayaies| LE
PLOE UDIBIN 1SLE pui
£10¢ (Hdy 151 usamiaq saniuas Sulasunos apiacid
O} Afszap Bugiasunon uopiBiuy Yy pelepobau
SADIAIGS JAPEDI]
v Juawiubie ssomias aininy ueld Aaanocaya
1afisuep) ¢] awn mole o) Buipung wels) o3 pasodde
AnBajes sieude:dde $8 Judwaanbal [BNITENUOD B SJuSSaIde MOU
Rl TR T patery] goiatag sajdoay Al Yyim UOHENASEOS Ul Busoissiwwios aimny sesiaas pansap Buipoads
Buyrasunon) uciybiuy BUTHORGNS SUCHUEsRS Hao Bunoy, 9 uaipiyd| saoiaiag uoneonpsy| eoy0 @D aleudoiddy gL -084-GL SPIRMO] DAOW PUE §J A2 JO Buunioniyses Japip | 000’23 Buyesunog - aomieg yinoa| 08
‘srapiacad Builsixe LM SOIUBLISAB|Y
JO SUDHEDO} puE SBjep ‘slaquing dnobeu ) Bt
uefidanxa sy ‘jueixe aliug| e 0} POSEY JIBIUN|OA SI
Lol e Jopiacud jeao) juepodun U g sy
{eONjod pUE |BUOliElRS OJUI BadSURY ABLL S3NSSI
50l | "$HINIB00] AP Ul siapiacud Jussagip o)
saged Jo skaquing alap Jo pieme Buinoaul Aj0o
Ameuoniodoudsip 89 pNom asinaxe uoadwos
e Buuuny "s|ooyos a4y o) Yor( palodssed ueisiaosd
3CpZeELOz AenigaJ Uig] S58iny Jabeuepy Bupury pug (Q00G3 LOND) SISBAUGD SN{EA (RS BUWBYIS JBUWIINS $53008
BINpaICI JHEIUG 0] Uioldaokg AoBaien sjeudosdde O S81IA% B §1 1] “$/00y0s [E10ads 10 Sieplacid Jopas 0} Buyieis auc 0) suo sanbad
PEUDIS R LITONEUBINo0L] SIS 531003 U YA BONRNSLOD L Aeunjon [eso] Apesaual e sie s1epnosd alaym oy SBIIIESIP PUB Spasu €102 UoLSIAOIY
SNOURA Buiiicddng suondadyd Haty Bunoy, g uaipyg S0 00T | Jeny0 Jays seudoddyigl-qa -7 S80B(d BweydsAe|d ;O pieme 19940 SU1 IOy SIS |00 0.3 Xadwod Yim UsIpIu0 Jo- | swayog Jawwng 1sieneds] 87




P 8AUsRI8e010

e Jo Adoa sey ajpIeps

$92.N058Y

poed
WiL@IU 3y} 10§ 8adiAIas & tanooid Agjeiedas oy

ajdnisip Apueoyiubis aq pnom i ‘waey snojas jo
HSU 12 3G ARW 04 *SLLNSIA SIGEISUNA Lilm Bupjiom
BIMIBS 8] JO TUNIEL BY] YliM BIOJHIBL) PUR 'SHUOL
Ma) e Ao §) Aepp jo pouad ayy "glLOg sunp

0 pua ay) Ag pajuswaduy 8q jim Ssuawabuele
Apeao) sy pousd WS 8y} 18A00 0

SEBIE BSHLY Ui UDBIINO $13A00 18y J0BILED JUaund
ay} puapa o} Buoo] sie am diopeiayl pue “paiepp
uadd aney yBnosog volsBipg g AQPEQ U 8uo pue
SIASIP UoYBY pue ybnoloque $s010E ol sU0

‘UUBY §O 45U JO UDNER0ES
pUE Wity ssyLng Jusaasd

PUE SBYRUE) S8 pUe waly)
10 SDWON0 81| BACIWY

0l 8snqe ajsawop Aq pajoaye
S3|EWS) pUE $B|gw ©) poddns
feanjaid pue [euojows

sNAIES

PIY SUBLIOM| BLIGRIS) X0 sBler A Juas ewa S/AINGXY Jay 2JB] {BIDOS 81210dIos) Jo J0yanr]|  €L/EQ/9Z — sjuatuabue e AyE00| om) jo uohEUBWadw! au) | 000'EDE 3 SpIAOId $501A19S BSAY ) Loddng asngy HusswoQ
UONBINOSSY
SHONG ‘dvaTT
'dSVID "Eson (2x)
potmuleys sagenbs
pue spibix uewnyy
‘UOHEI0SSY (BI00S ‘safueys pasodosd ay) jo spedul saenba
ysepeifueg ‘Ajmoog B O LONBICIIXS PIEIIP BI0LL MOJ[E OS|E A
S IawsyZyy 'uoisBiag ipdo0 1 S80IAISS PRJORIU0I jo ABABR BY) Jo} seljoud "BUDLIS B PBY SABY OUYm
pue Agpe wanuoeD} P eEdiiEEHiGING W0 S0 I pUEsa By} pie 81ed e1nos Jnpe 0] Hunea) sanwas ajdoad Joj sniaag uoddng aanag poddng
aby {zx) puepny} SIABSEIRPYPUEIONEEIOJUILI6S A0APE PUE LONEWLIOMT 10) [P0 {[BISA0 BU) UOIEQIUNULIOY) SUIU$3]SD0197 UONBJILNWILINT) S SIa]530167
pue syyguerseney] AUNOAYZT T5LUeIeIausoog JBACD [ SIL ] “OSIDIaxXE UOHENNSUOD diqnd yaam 84} PUS SADIAIDS ADIAPE PUB B} @ S8UIAIDE AAADY B
M[ aby SAIUNWILDD R SINPY algn |elog aanoaxg] £1/20/80 | 21 e no Augo o1 swiy mopE (Im sioenquos Buipuaka | anc'aiz 3 UORBULOH JO uoisiaoid Y 1 | UONEULIOJ] J008S ABIUNGA,
SBAIDG ‘aoa(d ul 51 uoesueiiC) Yalemylees
Aunoy woy eaosdde ews SANINDBXT JAIYD aleafiesy| seoyo o0 seudoxddy.  Z1/90/vE MBU 84 (1Un pouad UoMISURL; By JBAGD 01 F §0L'LSL 3 SHUL
"anjisod |euonippe
U8 St UWIOJaY Sieyap PUB jidy BU} SSRAWOIUD
i siy) ey L -Buisnoy ploojAueand [any up osouyy
10 yeuian 8l o] acusuadxa pue sBpaMoUY ‘SIS
Buiszaiou Jey) asiiin Ajng 0} SUUCLW § 0} 4juoL
XI5 W0J} PDBIU0D SISDIY0 SSUIOM WLEBAA SU} PUBIXS Apsacd @ny
G "PUNy STUNSSBL IBIUIAL 543 ybnoay) Buipury Ul BJE OUM JOJPUE SUOHIPUOD
(ELOIIRPE £8IN08S aagy om Jey) uodas o] Addey ypeay Budpapun ybnoiyy
S48 Op Rl syl o) udieden) YuuepoIsiear 18U DARISLINA D2 OYM
auylul palla SHAjB aUY) PRICEUCdS BARY S50U} UG JaUIEaM IO LEm
Aiouiny 12207 Jeou-doj, B Se 'am 1Y pUe ‘2107 PaIRIDOSSE LWIBY BY) 90NPSs
JBQWBAON g UO PIMED8a] SBM BUNY SHAIT Aypeal S92AAS JAYI0 Ol [BLB)E:
SHPNWLIOY § SYNPY J& 10108 SBIUOH WIBM SUBaH j0 Juswpedad] ay) wosj pue uoddng |eooesd ‘aaape aA0QE g ON Uondanxs G)
M1 sebly abueys| Aq pauimies s yosaded pacuddy|  Serfuruwcsy g sinpy’ SNOBUBKAOSIAY] JBY0 JayD sleudosddy| €120 L PIEME i3] JO HONEULIHUOD — papuul 3w st Buipun 4] ooo'zst 3| uoeuLo O uoisIACD By | SIDNYQ SALUOH ULBAA
spueppy P60 SUoadre SUOIIo0%T Hele)
LINOS yIemaler) N0 POILED 8 ) AJAlDE
‘BUWoH & digp 'syo07 juawaincoLd o) pue poIdwos SPEINOD
USABS ‘[HUNony aq 0} uoPRINIDEdS PUE |APOLY BOIALSS JSNGO B UO SONIALEG BIET) [BUOSISG
yBnolog uolagy UALLLIOT § SHNPY a.e7) [BI20G amnoax| gra0izL H10M J0} W W3NS mofe 01 ] FLE'LEG 3 | pue poddng pajefey Buisnos Buisnopy ales gaxg
3P0 15BEGER
58 yi/z Jeded UBHESHRT AobBajes sjeudoidde asemyos
TWIOPSHG Ge pilgheuswnocg Ay YiM UORENRSUCS Ul WHOH WopsIAA Joj poddns pue asueusiulgw BIEMYOS WHT Joddng g apueu@UIERY
P dnaug zag "BUHGOANG SUCHAS0RS Moo $804N0seY 8leiodio]) 131| 4820 sy sewdoaddy|  £4/L0/20 apiaosd Jey) sioyddns ssue ou ale s5ay || 000'ES9 3| o noddng pue soueusiEp DIBMYOG LWOPSIAA




54



Buipiom 03 abueya oN

sa|diouud Juswaindold
Jo ajyoud ay) asiel o}

G pue § s|ny uaamjaq
2q 0] paAoW g 8Ny

se|dioulld Jusiwainoold 8y; ejowoud o) sajny ainpasold joeluo) sy dn 1aybiy g 9Ny aAop

10 /61 1OV JusWUIaA0L)
[£007 8} 40 (Z)LL L UOKD3S Jo 0L0Z 10 A18qug BY) JOpUN AOUBHO UE JIWWOD

‘panoadwi ssneln

10 'Z/61 10V JUBWILIBAGS) |B00T Y] o (Z)/ | | UOHDag J1apun aouayo
Ue S| [2IyM JO jdiade] ay) 'pIEMBI 10 88) AUE 8AIb JO 0L0Z JOV Aoqug ay) Jopun 8ouayo Ue JILWeD

() () g

ole)

8sne(D MaN

"oV sauabunuon
JIAID) JO JUNO20E B3e)
0} pappe asne|) man

“$00¢ 19V Selduabunuoy [1AID ayj Japun SUORED][J0 AJOJNIE]S S,|1oUnoy
auj [1J|N} O} J9pJO U] peanbal S| UORJE a)elpauiuil alaym 'Sajousbiauio U6asa10jun osoL) 1]

“JIpPNE 10j 9|qe|lene apew
pue ajel0j08uIp yoea Aq paulejuiew aq ||im Japiaosd yoes yyim ainyipuadxa saenwng
|[ENUUE BU) JC PI0D3I W "S8J0U 9SED S [ENPIAIPUI BU] UO paulejulew si Japiaoid jo aoloyo
U} Joj SUOSEaJ BU) JO PIcal e Jey) pue (JWH pue 031530 '800Z 10V 8JED [EINOS pue
UHeaH auj Ag Jas spiepue)s asoy) 8|dWEXD 10j) SPIEPUE)S WNWIUIW [BUCIEU JuBAS|al
ay} s}saw Japinoid ay) jey) sinsua Jsnw JaoiyQ Jeiyy aeudoiddy sy) aseo yoes

u| 19040 Ja1yD sieudouddy ay) jo uojuido ay) ul Japiaoid Jenojued e Wwoy ajgejieae
Ajuo si yoiym ‘aBeyoed ared |eoos Jenojued e adinbas (piyo e 10 Jnpe ue Jaye)
[ENPIAIpUL U JO spasau Jenoided ay) alaym Jo ‘(N3S) spaap |euoiieanp] (eoads yim
Py e 10} JyBnos sjuswaese|d |00YDS [BNPIAIPUI 10} 10 ‘066 10V 248D AJUNWWOD pue
80|neS U)[eaH |euohen auy Japun 8ojoyo Jiey) Jo Japinosd poddns pue aleo ajeldoldde
Ue U)m [enpiapul ue Joj Jybnos sasinias Buiall pajoddns 1oy pue asioyo sisy)

jo Japiroid aueo pase)siBal e Ypm [enpiaipul ue Joj Jybnos sjusweoe|d [euapiSal Jo}

‘slapinoid

UMO JIay) 8s00UD 0}
8|qe aJe S1asn 30IAI8S
8laym saolnIas Jayjo
apnjou; o} pappe (q)
asne|g "Ajjiqepeal ple
0) Buuaquwnu spnjoul
0} papuawe asne|)

‘JIpNE 10} 9|qE|IBAR SPEL PUE S)BI0)08Ip YOBS AQ paulgjulew

a4 |m Japlaoid Yyoea yiim ainjipuadxe SAIEINLUND [ENULE 3Y) JO PJOOB) \ 'SBJ0U SSED S,|BNPIAIPUI

8y} Uo paulejulew st Jepinoid Jo 301040 By} J0j SUOSESI L)) JO PI0dal & Jey) pue (JWH Pue g31S40
‘8002 10V 8JBD |e100g pue UjeaH 9y} Aq 19S spiepue)s asoy) ajdwexa 10§) SPIepUE)S WnuIw
[EUONEU JUEBABIS) BU) S}oBW Japiacid SU} Jey) aunsua Jsnw JeoiyQ JoIyD a)eudorddy sy ased yoes u|

132140 J1yD @jeudolddy ay) jo uojuido sy Ul Japinosd oyads B WOY B|ge|IBAR AUO SI UoIYM ‘abeyoed
a.e0 |e1oos Jenojued e alinbal (pIyo e 1o Ynpe ue JoY)is) [eNPIAIPU] UE JO SPSSU UIBHSD 3Jaym 3
Tepusbe

uoljesijeuosiad alj} 18pun sjuai|o [ENPIAIPUI JO J|EJaq UO 10 AQ pebeUel sabeyoed a1ed [B100s
{(N3S) spaap |euoyeonpd [Eads Yim PlIYD € Jo} JyBnos sjuswese|d j00yos [enplalpul

‘0661 19V 31D AJUNWWIOY pue 32IAIBS L[ESH [BUOHEN SU) Japun 310y Jisy)

jo Japinold poddns pue sJeo ejeudoidde ue yym [enpiaipu; ue 1oy Jybnos saoiuas Buinll papoddns TG
1a0104o Jjay jo Japiroid aieo paseisifal e yim [ENPIAIPUL U Jof JyBnos suswsoeld [eluapisal
S80IA10S o4eo [B100S BUIMO||0} a4} 10}

(n1) {B)5

Buipiop Juaiing

NOLLYNY1dX3

G3LHOITHOIH SY - SLNIWANINY a3S0d0Odd

3Ny

"apew Bulaq sjuslupusiue pesodoid 8y 0) Joud SIagLUNU 8|NJ JUSLIND BU) 0) 8}E|9I MO|S] S|gE) BU) Ul SJI9QLINU 3|NJ S} 0] S8DUBIBIEY

S3|Ny 2INpPadoid JOBJUO) 9Y) 0 Sjuslipually pasodold - g xipuaddy




1axew Addns ay) Buifynou

30 asodind ayj Joj saoInosay ajelodio) Jo 10joa1lq BY) AQ paroidde ajisgam B Uo usab
S| uonedlgnd AjunuoddQ joBANUOD JBY) ‘PlOYSaIY) NT JUBAS[SI BU} UBY) SS8| NG oW
10 000'0Z3 JO 3NjeA psjewilsg UB Yum SBsIDlexX] Juswainoold ||e Joj ‘ainsus jsnw
1801j0 Buunooid ay) seounosay ajelodio) Jo 10joaliq au) Ag pasibe asmmiayio ssajun

S9Ny 2inNpasoid
joBljUOD ay] Jo seale
19YJ0 Y)im Jua)sisuco
aq 0} se 0s 18210
je1yn ajeudoidde

0] $30IN0Say
gjelodio) jo Jojoalg
0] 20uala)al aoe|dal
0] papuale asnen

‘Jeyiew
Ajddns ay) Buifyou jo asodind ay 1oy seainosay sjelodio Jo J0joalIq 8Y) Aq paacidde ajisgam

B U0 uaalf s| uopeolgngd AjunpoddQ joequod Jey) ‘ploysaly] N3 JUBAS|S) BU} UBY) SS8] Ing BlowW
10 000023 40 BNjeA pSjeWls] Ue YIIM $8S10J8XT JUBLIRIND0Id |[E JOj ‘aInsua Jsnw a0 Buunooid

ay 18210 JeIyD ajeldoiddy sesinesex-eieietiesjo4619aia ay) Aq pealbie asmiay)o ssajun

S|y uo pauie}al Adoo e pue Japus] 0) UoHeJIAU| BU} JO BNSS|

ayj jo aoueape ul sebeuey Aobaley) auy) ylim uole)NSuod Ul paseda.d aq Jsnw ‘B3I
uohenjeaa Bujpnjour ‘J1epus| snoasbejueape Ajjeoiwouoos jsow e Buikuspl 1oy sseooid
8y} ploysady{ N3 ay) spasoxa lo 0] [enbs s anjea pajewss auy} 81aym SaseD |[B u|

'(9) €1 @sne|Q pasiaal
0} anp Juepunpal
- pajajep asnej)

(P) €1

(o}

0 ']y UO paulelal AdoD B puUe Japua] 0} UoHE)AU|
2y} jo anss| ayj Jo soueApe Ui JsoyO Buunooid sy Aq Bungum u) papiooal pue sabeuejy
AioBeje) ajeudosdde ay) uim uope)nsuoo Ul paalbe aq }snw AGojopoyiaw pieme auy)
2J0W JO 000'00 L3 JO anjeA palewnsy Ue Y)im aS101exT JUawWwaindold B Jo 8Sed ay) u|

“BUSJLIO plEmE
puUE UORO3|S JO S|IE}OP
apnpul 0] DAY/LLI
‘PUB 000'023 O}
000'001L3 wouy paonpaJ
ploysauay) - sonoeld
juswaunooud 1seq 0)
alaype sjuswainooid
anjea Jamoj Jey}

0S papuswe ashejn

*3|y uo paulejas Adoo e pu

Japua] o) :o:ES:: Id 943 ul papnjoul pue ._mmmcms_

bommumo ajeudosdde ay 5_3 :o_umﬂ_:mcoo ul paasbe aq jsnw "B118}1i0 pJEME pue uoljoa]es Buipn|oul
"IBpUB] SNOSBEJUBADE A|[E3ILIOUO0SS 350U 8} BUIAJIIUSP] 10} 5503010 ABojopowiow-pieme
ay) 210w 1o H00'0Z3 000 00H3 4O SN[BA PSIBWIST UE )M 8SIDIBXS JUSLISIND0IJ B JO 958D auj) U|

@El

(paulejulew
aq )SnW siy} 1o} SUOSERI BY) JO PICOA. B PBUIBIGO aq JOUUEBD SuoHeloNy aaly) j|)
,uoiejuawinooq, papesy uwn|od Japun 0po ‘0Z3 ©1 000° L3 enjea pajewnsy 1| ajqe .

SUON
Luonesiigng Ajunpoddg
JOBJUOD WNWIUIA, papesy uwn|os 1apun 000 ‘023 ©) 000°L3F eNjeA pajewns] 1| a|qe )

Jabeuep AoBajen
ay) yum Buibebus
aJe am alaym sa|ny
2INps00Id JoBAUOD
al) Jo seale JByjo
UM JUS)SISU0D B O

| 8|qeL
Jo pus ay} 0} pappe
aq |im | 8)oujoo4

‘uope|sibaj
juswainood uiyym
ajesado 0) awy swes
ay) 1e pue sassauisng
|eo0o| Buioddns

Jo aAnoa|qo s,jIounon
ay) yoddns o]

(TeBeuey Aiobejes ejenidoldde ay) 0} pepJEMIO]
PUE pauiejutew aq }snuwi Siy} Joj SUOSESI SU) JO PI0J3. B PBUIE}GO 94 JOULED SUOEIONT) 284y J|)
1,UOREJUBWINDOQ Papesy uwn|oo Jepun gooo ‘023 0 000' L3 onjea pajewisy | s|geL

[iIPunon
3y} UO YSHJ JO S[@A8| ajqejdeddeun BUIDE|d JNOUJIM PUe "UOREUIWIIDSIP INOYIIM "A|[EB3] 0S
Op UED J1 818M 'SI811JEq UoNs JO JoEdWU] 8l]} 90npal 0} ja3s [|Im [IDUN0) 8yl SSeulsnq [Iounoy

10} 8j9dw0D 0 S1e|[ddns J9[[EWS JO AJI|IGE ay] Bunolsal JO Buniwi| SJ8llieq aq Ued aiay)

EU] S8s|uB0o8l [[DUN0Y oy} JAASMOH 'an[ep 15ag Yiim o|qiedwiooul ag pjnom Adijod € (ons
PUE SJUIE1}SUCD SARE[SIBA| 91€ 0Jal]} SE 'SJa]|ddNs [E00] O} 80Ua19}aid SAID JOUUED [IOUNos) 8yl
| sjoujood

LJOENUOS 31} 0] 9|qedidde 1o ejerdoidde alalm ajonb 6] UOHE)IAU] 8Y) U] Jajjddns
[E50] & BUIPN|3U JO Sgauaq 8y JapIsUod PINOYs SJadljj0 SUDIIEIoND BUNIAU] USY M-eten

;uoneolgng
Aunuoddp joelUOY WNLWIUY, PEPESY UWNICO JBPUN 0000'0ZF O) 000" L3 @NfeA palewss ;| s|qel

()L




Jeyeasay) Aleipaww ‘Aouabiawa ue Jo 9SeD auj) ul Jo

‘IN0 PaLLED S| IOM B 810j2q PBNSS! 8q SN UONESLIOYINE Si] "Sa0IN0say sjeiodior)
j0 10)2811Q 34} Jo [ercsdde Joud ayy uieb jsnw JaoyQ JaiyD sjeudoiddy sy ‘alow

1o 9,01 Aq J0BHUOD 3y} JO BNjEA [EIOL O} 9SE2I0SP IO 9SEaI0U] PINoMm Jey) (S)ucheuea
10 (s)esyxo Aue 1oj ‘ai0W JO 0OQ'00L3 JO BNBA [EJOL B UliM JOBHUOD B JO 9SED au) U]

‘'seale
18YJ0 LjIMm JUS)SISUCD
aQq 0} paaowal

(eqxa) Buipiom
juepunpay ‘sysu
juswainoold ayebpiw
0} pappe Jojijog
Auno) pue sabeueyp
fuoBajen sjeudoidde
ay) yim uone}nsuco
apn|oul o) BulpJopp

‘(1) ® o€ @snEID

M3U B JO uonippe

a3y} uyim %01 uey

$59] alejey} suonelea
10} sjuswalinbal Ajueo
0} papuawe asne|D

"JojjE8Ia U} A[ejeIpallulll "ASUsblawa UE JO 8sed oy} Ul 10 JN0 pallied
SIH{I0M 8U] 810J8q panss] o4 }sNlU UOHESIIOLINE SIijj| -JOE1JU0D 8L} AJEA C} PaSHOINE aq [[eys
Jabeue W A1o6eje) ejeridoidde oy) U)IM UoLjE)|Nsuos Ul 183150 jeiy) ejendoiddy auy %0} UEd)

SS9 Aq J0EJJUOD 8y} JO BN[EA [BJ0] o) a5ealoap 10 aSeasoul pInoM JEL] [S)UCHELEA AUE 10 (11)

"layealay) Aj@ieipawiw]

‘AousBialue ue Jo 3SeO BU} U JO ‘)N0 PILUED S| JIOM L) 31048q PaNnss] aq }SNLU UOKESLOY)NE

SlyL "se2inosay 9)eiodio) J0 J0joaliq au Jo [eacsdde Jopud ay) uleb Jsnw 16}91j08 AUnos ay)

pue jebeuely AloBeje) sjendoidde ayj (iIm UONEINSUOD Ul JaoyQ Jaiy) ajeudoiddy auy *alow Jo
%01 AQ JOEHUOD BUJ JO BN[EA [B)O| SU} 9SEDIDBP IO SSEIOUI PINOM JBU] (S)uolBUERA Je-{Sienxe-Aue 1041
“Talow 1o 0p0'00LF JO SNjEA [BJOL B Y)IM JOBIUOD B JO 9SBD 9l U|

@ 0€

"JoBNJUCD 3y} A1BA O] pasLUoyIne aq
Ileys JaoyQ Je1y0 @reudosddy ay) 000'0013 JaPUN S1J0BAUOD aU) JO BNnjeA [BJ0L ay) Jf

J1ebeuepy

AioBaje) sjeudoidde
a2y yiim uogeynsuod
pue pjoysaiy

A} UlLpim uojeuea
40 1500 3y} apnjoul

0} papualwe asne|n)

J0BHUOD
ay) Alea 0} pasiiouyine aq ||eys J8BEUB]| AIOBajED a)elldoIddE aij) 3|M UONEINSUO0D Ul JAo0 JoIyD
ajendoiddy sy} "UONELEA peuue[d ay) BUIPN[SUI (0000013 J9PUN S| JOBILOD B} 4O 3N[BA [B)0L 24 J|

(a) og

N
@]

“Japjoy JeBpnq ay) Aq pasosdde uasq sey uaisinold 186pnq [euoyippe jusoYNS
Jey) ainsua jsnw JaoiyQ Buunaoid ay) paaibe Bulaq uoneuea Jo eixa AUB 0} Joug

"Buipiom Juepunpads

0 uona|ep ey pue
(suopeondw eroueuy
aney jou Aew suopeLeA
9LWO0Ss) uoneleA e

40 suoneadw [eioUBUY
24} 10j Junoaoe

0) papuawe asne|n

“Japjoy 186pnq ay) Aq peroidde
uaaq sey uoisiroid 196pnq [eUCHIPPE JUBIOIYNS JBY) BINSUS JSNW JaoyQ Buunoold ey 19EjU05
8Uj JO aN[EA [EJO 8y Ul 8sEaldUl Ue Ul Jjnsal p[nom yolym paalbe Bujaq uojeues-esxe Aue oy Jolg

(e) og

:s90uR)SWINDND Buimo||o ay; jo alow Jo suo u) sBejueApe olwoucos Jo 8aud ay) ul
sjusiuaaoidwl 81noes 0] jJdwaye ue Ul suopeoBap Japua ] 1Sod Ino Alled Aew 1so0
Buunooid sy ‘sepua | Aue jo aouejdaooe a10jaq Ing sispua] o jdiedsl Jo) sjep Buisop
8y} Buimojjoj pue ‘pjoysaiy| M3 ayj mojag SEM aN|EA PIJRLNST U} 8Jaym SSED BY) U[

‘S3|Ny 8INpagold
10BIUCD BY) JO Seale
18LJ10 YlIm JUB)SISU0D

aq o) JaBeueyy
AioBajen ajeudoidde
0) soual9)al ppe

0) papuswe asne|n

:890UBJSWN2JID BUIMO0) 3Y) JO 810W 10 3UO U] 3BEjUEBAPE DIWOU02a Jo soud ay) u| Ssjuswanoldut
8.noas 0] jJdwaye ue u suonenobsp Japua ] 1sod Jno Alleo Aew ISBEUE| Alobajes) ejeldoidde ol
(1M UONEJNSUOS Ul 480y Buunooid sy Japua] Aue jo aouejdanoe aioyeq jng siapua | Jo jdiaoal
4o} ajep Buisojo ay) Buimojjoy pue ‘pjoysalyl NI SY) MOjaq SEM aNje/, POIELIST B} SJSUM SSED S U|

(e) zz

‘pasn Bulaq

st ainpaoold Bupspua | pajousay e aseum ‘1sa1a)u| Jo suoissaidx J0 SalleLUORSaNT
uonealyljeny-ald Jo jdianal 10} ajep Jse| sy) 940j9q SABp UIAYY ISES| JB pue ‘pasn Buiaq
st aunpaooud Buuspus | uadQ ue alaym siapua ] Jo Jdiaoal Joj s)ep JSE| By 210jaq sAep
uasyl 1ses| je apew 8q jsnw uoed|iqnd Ajluntoddg joeuo?) au jo uojesygnd ay

001

0] 11] 8y uinjal pue
g)9jdwoo o) siaiddns
10J pamo||e ale

sAep G| alnsus o) pue
Spjoysaly} N3 mojaq
0} saje|jad 3| AJuep

0} papuawe asne|n

"pasn Buleq s einpasoid Buuspus | pajouisay B aiaym ‘JSeIsju| JO suolssaldxT Jo selleulonsany
uogeoylieND-ald Jo diadal Joj SUT|PESP aUl-oiep-iserot-eleea-shep-useyyjseoriepue (1l

10 'pasn

Butaq st ainpaoold Bupepua | uadQ Ue a1aym s1apua ] Jo Jdis0al 10} etepiserey-eieieq aulpeap auy (I
T Jay}la pue Japu@] O3 UONJEJIAU] 8Uj] 10} s}senbal 10} a)ep buiso|d ol Ueemjaq pamo|e

aq p|noys sAep uaayy }SES| }EJO poliad € 'Ploysaiyl 13 o4} Mojaq SI onjep [EJ0L o) 130 m
S}OEJJUOD pesodoid [|e JOJ-epett-a4 S A oe

Hoo8Y -HeHEo A

(9) #1




58

S80In0say

ajelodiod Jo J0joauiq ay) jo [eaosdde soud ayy uieb 1snw 180y Jeiyn sjeudoiddy

ay} usy} 000'GZ3 40 aN[EA |BI0] B JO Syjuow g jo Ja)ealb ay) pasoxe SS0p UOISUIIXD
au §| “Isyeadb sy} SIJaABYDIYM ‘000'GEF JO BN[EA [E}O] B JO SUIUOW g Pasoxa jou
S30P UoISUBIXa By) ey} papirodd ‘siseq JJO-SU0 B U0 JOBIJUOD aU) pusixs 0} pasuoyjne
aq |leys 182140 je1yD sjendoiddy ay) uoisua)xs au Joy apiacid Jou Sa0op J0BJUCD BU
Pue 0000013 Japun st ‘uoisusixa pauueld ay) Buipn|oul ‘JoeUCD B JO Snjep |ejo] ay] §|

1aBeueipy

AoBajeq pue Jsoyp
Buunooid auj upm
UoljB}NSUOD apnoul
0) papuswe Buipiop
“Ysu Juawainooid
PS)jBIoSSE pue
puads Jo |[aA8| au} o}
ajeudoidde s| asneo
ay) yey} os Bujpiom
Jesjoun Jo uoiajep ay}
Aq peydwis asnejn

.tc-mco.m UO J9BJUCD BY) puUsIXe O} PasloyIne aq ||eys Tebeuey Eou.mumo ajendoidde _“.Em 189150
UlNa01d 8y} JiM UCHE]NSUOSD Ul 48210 JaiyD sjeudoiddy auy uoisuaixe sy o apiaoid jou saop

JoeqjuOD B pue 000'00L3 Jepun si ‘ucisusixa pauueld ay) Buipn|oul YoBNUCD B JO anjep [ejo) sy J|

e

‘(3) 0g asnejo maN

JoB1UOD

ay) jJo sdoos |euibuo
8y} ynm Buidaay

Ul BJE SUOJJELEBA BINSUS
0} pappe asne|) MaN

JORIJUOS [BUIBIIO 8y JO ad0ODS oy} UIU}IM aq JShll SUOIJEIIEA JOBIIUOD [y

(3] 0E

‘8|qednoeld Se Uoos SE paLLIOjUl 3q ISNW BAJN0aXT 3y uayy
$80IN088Y sjelodio) Jo J0j0alI] 2Y) AQ JUEDHIUBIS PalapISUOD ale SUO|IBLEA JO SBIXS
Aue alaym pue aAnosx3 sy Aq pascidde A|leulbLO SBm UDIYM JOBAUOD € JO 858D 8y U]

‘(senxa)

Buipiom juepunpai

J0 uopajaq "sysu
juswainooud a)ebiw
0} sabeuep Aobaje]
ajeudoidde pue
Joyo1j08 Alunoy apnjoul
0) papuauwe asne|)

‘8|qeonoeld se

UoOS Se palojul 8q }snwW aARNOeX3 ay) uay) ‘Jebeue)y Alobajes ajelidoidde ayj 3|m UOIE}NSU0D
uriojvijog Ajunog el Jo s20Inosay ajesodiog Jo 10joa.1g ay) Aq Juedyiubls paispisuod ale sUOELEA
~10-8B4j%8 AU 818Um pPUE ANNJaXT By} Aq pancidde AjleuiBuUO Sem 4oIum 10BHUOD B J0 8sed a8y u|

(p) og




59 Agenda Iltem 8

M Leicestershire
County Council

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE PROGRESS REPORT

Purpose of the Report

1. The purpose of this report is to:

(a) Give a summary of Leicestershire County Council’s Internal Audit Service
(LCCIAS) work finalised since the last report to the Committee and
highlight audits where high importance recommendations have been made
to managers;

(b) Provide an update on progress against the Head of Internal Audit Service
report on Members’ allowances and expenses whistleblowing complaints
(East Midlands Councils);

(c) Provide an update on the County Solicitor’s report on the investigation into
allegations concerning the conduct of the former Leader of the County
Council, Mr David Parsons, regarding his use of County Council
resources, and action to be taken to recover costs incurred;

(d) Provide an update on other amounts invoiced to the former Leader of the
County Council, Mr David Parsons.

Background

2. Under the County Council’s Constitution, the Committee is required to monitor
the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal audit, which is
provided by Leicestershire County Council Internal Audit Service (LCCIAS).
To do this, the Committee receives periodic reports on progress against the
annual Internal Audit Plan. The Committee is also tasked with monitoring the
implementation of internal audit high importance recommendations by
managers.

3. Most planned audits undertaken (including those at maintained schools and
locality sites) are ‘assurance’ type, which requires an objective examination of
evidence to form an independent opinion on whether risk is being mitigated.
Other planned audits are ‘consulting’ types i.e. primarily advisory and
guidance to management, intended to add value e.g. commentary on the



60

effectiveness of controls designed before a new system is implemented. Also,
unplanned ‘investigation type’ audits may be undertaken.

Summary of Progress

4.

5.

The report covers audits finalised between 1 April and 31 July 2013

The overall opinions reached on schools’ financial management
arrangements are summarised in the table below. The individual opinions are
found on the LCCIAS web page. The web link is:-
http://www.leics.gov.uk/audit_schools_colleges.htm

Opinions are given in relation to attaining a pre-set standard based on the
Service’s ‘MOT’ system (explained in detail on the web page).

Opinion given Number

Far exceeds

Well above

Above

Reaches

Generally reaches, however....
Below

ONOWOLI O

Total 10

The outcome of all other audits completed since the last progress report to the
Committee is shown in Appendix A. For assurance audits, the ‘opinion’ is
what level of assurance can be given that material risks are being managed.
There are four classifications of assurance: full; substantial; partial; and little.
A report that has a high importance recommendation would not normally get a
classification above partial.

Appendix B details high importance (HI) recommendations and provides a
short summary of the issues surrounding these. The relevant manager’s
agreement (or otherwise) to implementing the recommendation and
implementation timescales is shown. Recommendations that have not been
reported to the Committee before or where LCCIAS has identified that some
movement has occurred in a previously reported recommendation are shown
in bold font. Entries remain on the list until the auditor has confirmed (by
specific re-testing) that action has been implemented.

To summarise Appendix B, two new recommendations were added; none
were closed and the implementation dates for three recommendations were
further extended to allow additional development and re-testing. At the June
Committee meeting Members were informed that the three HI
recommendations relating to the administration of Developer’s Contributions



61

(s106) were put on hold pending an audit of the implementation of a
replacement ICT system, which has now started.

Progress against the Internal Audit Service report on Members’ allowances

and expenses whistleblowing complaints (East Midlands Councils)

9.

10.

11.

Members were informed at the Committee meeting held on 26 November
2012 that an exercise had been undertaken to calculate the total chauffeur
and vehicle costs incurred by the County Council when Mr Parsons was
transported in the official vehicle to and from UK departure points (airports
and rail stations) when he attended Committee of the Regions meetings.

The total value of these journeys had been calculated as £4089.84 but on 14
June 2013 the Committee was informed that agreement had been reached for
payment of a sum of £3,100 to be made in instalments over a six month
period.

The final instalment was received on 1 September 2013 and this amount has
now been fully paid.

Progress against the County Solicitor’s report on investigation into allegations

concerning a Member’s conduct

12.

13.

14.

15.

At the meeting of the Committee held on 14 June 2013, Members were
informed that the independent investigation into allegations concerning the
conduct of the former Leader of the County Council, Mr David Parsons,
regarding his use of County Council resources and specifically journeys
undertaken in the official car, otherwise than in relation to County Council
business, had been finalised.

The conclusion reached was that Mr Parsons had used the car and chauffeur
inappropriately on 29 occasions; in 27 of these cases the journeys were not
sufficiently connected with his role as a County Councillor or as Leader of the
Council and in the other two, the purpose of the journey was acceptable, but
the use of the car and the waiting time for the driver was not appropriate given
the short distance involved.

The Director of Corporate Resources informed the Committee at its last
meeting that a calculation of the costs of the 29 journeys had not been
finalised, but the figure was likely to be in the region of £3,500.

The Committee resolved at its meeting in June: -

“(b)  That the Director of Corporate Resources be requested to take further
steps to finalise the assessment of the costs incurred for the journeys
identified as inappropriate by the investigation into those allegations
and to seek recovery of those costs and that the Director report back to
the Committee on the action taken;”



16.

17.

18.

62

The Head of Internal Audit Service scrutinised the 29 journeys. For one
journey there was no evidence that supported Mr Parsons being transported.
For each of the remaining 28 journeys there was sufficient evidence and the
costs of both the chauffeur and mileage were calculated. The total cost of the
28 journeys, plus an overnight hotel stay in January 2009 and VAT, was
£3670.66.

An invoice for that amount along with a statement of the journeys and the
calculations, a copy of the hotel invoice and an accompanying letter from the
Director of Corporate Resources, was sent to Mr Parsons on 24 June 2013.

In accordance with the County Council’s normal debt recovery policy, first and
second reminder letters had been sent to Mr Parsons on 22 July and 2 August
respectively. A third and final reminder was sent on 10 September stating the
County Council would look to commence legal proceedings if payment was
not forthcoming within 14 days. If payment is not made consideration will be
given to this option.

Other amounts invoiced to the former Leader of the County Council, Mr David

Parsons

19.

20.

Two other amounts relating to his leased car have been invoiced to Mr
Parsons. The first invoice was raised on 17 May 2013 in the sum of £752 for
the early termination of the lease. To date £502 has been paid and the final
payment of £250 is due on 1 October. The second invoice was raised on 30
August 2013 in the sum of £157.56 for his May 2013 contributions.

Payment was received on 6 September 2013.

In accordance with the Committee’s previous resolutions further reports will
be submitted as necessary until all matters referred to have been concluded
to the satisfaction of the HolAS and the Director of Corporate Resources.

Resource Implications

21.

None.

Equal Opportunities Implications

22.

There are no discernible equal opportunities implications resulting from the
audits listed.

Recommendation

23.

That the contents of the report be noted.



63

Background Papers

The Constitution of Leicestershire County Council

Report to the Corporate Governance Committee on 13 February 2013 and 14 June
2013 — ‘Internal Audit Plan for 2013-14’

Reports to the Corporate Governance Committee on 6 February, 15 May, 29 June,
24 September and 26 November 2012 and 13 February and 14 June 2013 —
‘Members’ allowances and expenses whistle blowing complaints (East Midlands
Councils)y

Reports to the Corporate Governance Committee on 15 May and 29 June 2012 —
‘Response to a request for an audit by Mr G.A. Boulter CC'.

Report to the Corporate Governance Committee on 14 June 2013 — ‘Investigation
into allegations concerning Members’ conduct’

Circulation under the Local Issues Alert Procedure

None.

Officer to Contact

Neil Jones, Head of Internal Audit Service
Tel: 0116 305 7629
Email: neil.jones@leics.gov.uk

Appendices

Appendix A - Summary of Final Internal Audit Reports issued during the period 1
April to 31 July 2013

Appendix B - High Importance Recommendations



64

This page is intentionally left blank



65

SIA

SOA

Uoijepuswitiooay 1H

BAPY gLunp-zy
[eiHed ELAnr-#0
fn4 £L-nr-g1
eueisgng gl-unp-gz
fegueisqng SL-AeN-10
enueIsqng gl-unp-z|
jenueisgqng ¢1-Ae-0¢
|enuelsang clL-Aew-62
BOIPY cl-Aep-v |
|eueq gL-unr-4g
|emed eL-np-Lt
lenueisgng EL-Unp-p
uoiudQ ppny anss] jelly

Buyoreweieg
sBuipueg uopnguiuoy

dn-mo|io4 |4 swielbolq endesn
(€1 1B - Z1 120) JUEsD) 8d1Mdg shy

JabpaT jesusg - 093

198png wwios) seiwie paqnod |
WHBILY g1-Z ) Py Juop

JaysuEl] uo asueleq jelousuy AWspeoy

Suleys uoiBLLOIE A
(1snt] yuesH) Bunoluop oBJUOD

SOUBLIBAOL) UOIIBLLION|
pieog Hunuoissiuog paelelbaiy)

I

UOELLION|
sjuswdo@asQ

UQREBULIOIU]
$1de0814 ‘SWI0S ‘spun- ‘SjUEIL)

sapqeied

S0UBUIBADD)

JaBpaT [esausg) ; Bununoody
Jafipen peisuacny ; Bugunoogy

UoHeLLLIOUE
JUSLIBIND 0 4

Lol
BOUBLLUBADD)

uoHouUnN4-qng

£I0T L0 TE - €102 70 IO panss| suoday HpNY (eulaiu] [Buld 4O AJBUIWINS - y Xipuaddy

pun-4 ucisUuad
pun4 ucisusd

Hodsued | 9 JuswuoiAug
HodSuUEl | % JUSWIUOIAUT

SHUNGSSY uewWnH - 8leiodio)
aouBLIBAQL) - BlB10dI0D

2ouBLl - ajgJodion

201A9G sajdoad BunoA 9 uaipyD

SBANNDAXT JAIYD
seANDexX] YD

SaNIUNWIWIOYD @ NPy
SBHUNWILWOY B S)INPY

Kuedines



66

This page is intentionally left blank



High Importance Recommendations

Appendix B

Management

Action Date:

Confirmed

Audit Title (Director) Summary of Finding and Recommendation Response Implemented
Reported September 2013
Information Governance An audit of a large sample of staff across a variety of A A group was
(A&C) sections within the Department, revealed a weak approach immediately set up to
to operational information governance including: - implement good
e A very low percentage of staff had completed the practice, culture
mandatory Information Security E Learning course change and monitor
e There was a high number of examples of staff failing to performance in all
adequately secure confidential/sensitive data both service areas. Progress
within the office and in transit to be reported back to
A&C Management
Recommended formal and regular reminders on staff Team.
responsibilities.
October 2013
Pension Fund contribution Each year the Department for Communities & Local A September 2013

‘bands’ (Pension Fund)

Government set the contribution bandings for the Local
Government Pension Fund. These come into effect each
April, hence payrolls have to be revised to reflect the new
bandings. EMSS payroll staff should check that the
changes have properly occurred. The audit revealed that a
report designed to assist this task was inadequate and also
that due to work load and time constraints no checks were
undertaken on one payroll and only a random sample on
another. This could impact on both employee and
employer contributions and have reputation damage.

Recommended that the report should be reconfigured and
a framework for sample testing should be agreed and

Implementation of the
new business
reporting mechanism
has been delayed and
there have been
changes to
management.

Extend to October
2013.

L9



implemented to cover future pension banding changes.

Originally reported Feb 2013

Employee annual leave
recording (CHR)

Oracle Self-Service was not being used by all eligible staff to
request and record annual leave, instead they were relying on
traditional and familiar methods. This was partly due to
operational management not enforcing usage based on
uncertainty that the module was “fit for purpose”. A range of
potential risks were identified including inefficiency and
inconsistency created by continuing use of traditional
methods, inability to calculate total unused leave for financial
reporting requirements and a risk to reputation should EMSS
seek to roll out its Oracle functions and add new partners.

Recommended a strategic decision was taken whether to
instruct that the use is mandatory or defer, awaiting full
confidence in the application and its accuracy.

Agreed in
principle
subject to: -

Certain staff
groups needing
to be excluded;

Development
of recording
leave by hours
rather than
days.

Mar 2013

EMSS partners have
agreed Oracle
requirements and are
requesting changes to
the system from April
2014, but these will
need to be considered
against other system
developments.

Extend to January
2014

89



Originally reported Sep 2012

Partnerships Risks (CG)

Considerable time & effort had been invested to identify all
types of partnerships (including those falling under
Leicestershire Together) and associated governance
arrangements, with a view to identifying risks associated with
any key arms-length organisations/partnerships. Nevertheless,
the audit concluded that existing guidance for evaluating and
managing partnership risks could be strengthened.

Recommended: -

An effective framework to define and identify significant
partnerships and ensure the risks from those partnerships have
been identified, prioritised and monitored should be devised
and implemented. Example content was supplied.

February 2013

A framework has been
designed and
implemented. A period
of operation is
required before
compliance testing can
take place, which will
be performed later in
the year.

Extend to January
2014

Originally reported Nov 2011

BACS separation of duties
(CR)

There is potential for some staff in the Financial Systems
Team to override segregation of duties within the BACS
payment process. Staff could potentially amend their own
access rights to override the end to end process. The Assistant
Director Customer Services and Operations is planning for
the East Midlands Shared Service project to revise processes
to address this issue.

Of the two interim recommendations made, only one remains
outstanding - Ascertain from Oracle if any additional
safeguards could be put in place.

September 2011

A process to alert the
system administrator
of temporary changes
to BACS access, has
been tested in a
‘development’
environment but
further testing is
required by Internal
Audit Service to prove
it works in ‘live’
environment.

Extend to
October 2013.

69



‘On hold’ pending new internal audit work

Originally reported Feb 2012

Developers Contributions Departmental records have not been consistent in providing a March 2012 1. Met
(Section 106) (CEx) in clear trail of income and expenditure. 2 Data
conjunction with all Recommended: - Agreed to extend to migration
departments 1. Monitoring income and expenditure to project time-spans April 2013 errors have
and purpose intended now been
2. validating the accuracy of individual record content as it Suspended June 2013 | ,44ressed.
was migrated onto the new database Work
3. department 'links officers' reporting to a central underway on
coordinator validation
checks and
introducing
systems to
capture
spending data.
3. Not met
Developers Contributions Once the S106 has been agreed the responsibilities for co- February 2012 Partly met
(Section 106) (CEx) in ordinating and monitoring income and expenditure relating to ]
conjunction with all the administration of developers’ contributions against the Agreed to extend to A group is
departments Section 106 are fragmented. Recommended establishing a April 2013 established but
time limited working group to produce agreed procedures. Suspended June 2013 | @Wait the data
migration
cleansing to
finalise
methodology.
Developers Contributions The Statement of Requirements for Developer Contributions March 2012 Not yet in
(Section 106) (CEx) clearly states how the County Council aims to ensure place

efficiency and transparency in the handling of developer
contributions, but formal monitoring reports had not been
produced to aid those aims. Recommended a review and
decide on which (and to who) reports should be produced.

Agreed to extend to
April 2013

Suspended June 2013

Key to management response

A=Recommendation agreed; M=modified recommendation agreed; D=Assumed agreed; X=Not agreed

0L



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2013.
	6 External Audit of the 2012/13 Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement.
	6 - Appendix - PWC Audit of the year ended 31 March 2013

	7 Proposed changes to the Contract Procedure Rules.
	7 - Appendix A - CPR Exceptions and Requested Extensions 2012-13
	7 - Appendix B - Proposed Changes to CPRs

	8 Internal Audit Service Progress Report.
	8 - Appendix A - Summary of Final IA reports issues 1.4.13 - 31.7.13
	8 - Appendix B - HI Progress Report September 2013


